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J
VISION STATEMENT

To transform the company into a modern and dynamic paper
converting company by utilizing experience of the team of
rofessionals to play a meamingful role on sustaina ) e basis
p [s to play [ rol tainable b

in the economy of Pakistan,

MISSION STATEMENT

To provide quality products to customers and explore new
clients to promote sales of the company through good
governance and encourage a sound and dynamic team, so as
to achieve best prices of products of the company for sustainable
growth and prosperity of the company.

\

57l Anrnal Bepors 2009 I |







% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Contents

Page #
Company Information 3
Notice of Meeling 4
Operating Highlights &
Statement Of Value Added And lts Distribution 0
Graphic lustration i
Chairman Review /1
Directors ' Report - Urdu /3
Directors ' Report - English I8
Statement of Compliance with the code af Corporate Governance 23
Review Report to the Members 26
Auditors” Report to the Members 27
Statement of Financial Position i3
Statement of Prafit or Loss 4
Statement of Comprehensive Income 35
Statement of Changes in Equiny 3
Cash Flow Statement 7
Notes to the Accounts IR
Partern of Holding of Shares 72
Form of Proxy  English & Urdu )
7th Anrwal Repors 2019 2




% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Bdr. bl Saveed
Blr. Abid Saveed
r. Jiewdullah Savecd
Mles. Mulelka Saveod
Sl Savead Insswn
M. Falud Prada

Belr. ol Ahimad kEan

Chicl Excruime

CORPORATE PROFILE

Mon-1
Exerue
Man-E
Man-L
Mani-F

lincke pra

Bt T B

EEg e L

nT

=ramne

LTIV

ACLLEING

wheint Dinecanr

LT R s

ALY COrMMIT TEE
wip, Fabid Dada
i, Abbas Saveed

Dor. Asadullah Sapesd

HE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTER
wir, #ahid Diada
Wir. Abbas Saveed

W, Savoaid T

Wir. Sheiath Ahmad FRan (ST Moarares

CHIEF FINAMCIAL OFFICER

M. Fi wr Bdbeman

COMPANY SECRETARY
Bl Mbadual  eridir

ALUDMTORS
Farug Al & Co

Crrricre] Accountancs

SHAHRE BREGISTHAR
P Eegarnar Services Cali Fir) Lad

BAMEERS
Hank A Hakoks Lincaned
Hahih Hank Limingd

Matienal Bank of Pakiszan

BREGISTERED OFFICE AMD FACTORY

35K, Esizc Avenue, 21.T.E, Karach

Wehsite = womw pakpapeream

570 Aeraad Reporr 2009 | 3




B

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 57" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company will be held
at the Registered Office of the Company at D/58 Estate Avenue SITE Karachi on Wednesday, October 23,
2019 at 11:00 am to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

2.

4.

5.

To confirm the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on October 23, 2018.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30,
2019 together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

To consider and approve the payment of final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2019 @
10% i.e. Rs.1/- per share as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To appoint Auditors for the year 2019-20 and to fix their remuneration.

To consider and any other business with the permission of the Chair.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

1.

In compliance of the direction issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan under
S.R.0.470(1)/2016 dated 31-05-2016, it is proposed that the following resolution be passed as and
by way of a Special Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to compliance of S.R.0.470(1)/2016 dated 31-05-2016 and subject to the
consent and approval of shareholders, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to circulate the Annual Audited Accounts of the Company to its members through
CD/DVD/USB; that the Board of Directors of the Company and the Company Secretary be and are
hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary or required to give effect to
this resolution”.

By Order of the Board
Abdul Quadir

Company Secretary

Karachi
Dated: September 18, 2019

NOTES:

ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ko ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, October 16, 2019 to
Wednesday, October 23, 2019 (both days inclusive). Transfers received at the office of our Share
Registrar, M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Ltd, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, L.I. Chundrigar
Road, Karachi 74000 at the close of business on Tuesday, October 15, 2019 will be treated in time for
the above entitlement.

2. A member of the Company entitled to attend, speak and vote at this meeting may appoint any other
member as his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote in his / her instead. The proxies in order to be
effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting. CDC Account
holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No.1 dated
January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.
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3. Statement under section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2017

Agenda Item No. 6: SECP SRO 470(1)/2016 dated 31-05-2016, Circulation of Annual Audited Accounts through
CD/DVD/USB to the shareholders:

As per SRO 470 (1)/2016 dated 31-05-2016, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan allowed companies to
circulate their annual balance sheet and profit and loss account, auditor’s and director’s reports thereon ete. (annual audited
accounts) to its members through CD/DVD/USB at their registered addresses. However, the company shall furnish
hardcopy of the annual report / annual audited accounts to the shareholders, on demand, at their registered address, free of
cost, within one week of such demand.

For convenience of shareholders, the company shall place a “Standard Request Form™ on its website to communicate their
need of hard copies of the annual audited accounts instead of sending the same through CD/DVD/USB, along with postal
and e-mail address of Company Secretary/Share Registrar to whom such requests shall be sent.

Directors have no interest, direct or indirect in the said special business.
A. For Attending the Meeting:

1. In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing
his/her original Computerized National Identity card (CNIC) or original Passport at the time of attending the meeting.

I1. Members registered on CDC are also requested to bring their particulars, [.D. numbers and account numbers in CDS.
III. In case of Corporate entity, the Board of Directors” resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the
nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies:

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above
requirement.

i)  The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC Numbers shall be mentioned on
the form.

iii) Attested copies of CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.

iv) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting.

v) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors” resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be
submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

C: Zakat Declaration Certificate
4. Members who desire to stop deduction of Zakat from their dividends may submit a declaration on non-judicial stamp paper
duly signed as required under the law (if not submitted earlier).

SPECIAL NOTES TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

D: Submission of CNIC Copy (MANDATORY)

5. Pursuant to the directives of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan CNIC number is mandatory required to be
mentioned on dividend warrants, Shareholders are therefore requested to submit copy of their valid CNIC (only Physical
Shareholders) if not provided earlier to the M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Ltd (The Share Registrar). The Corporate
Entities are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN). Please quote Folio Number with the copy of CNIC/NTN
details. In case of non-receipt of valid CNIC the Company would be unable to comply with SRO 831(1)/2012 dated 05-07-2012
of SECP read with SRO 19(1)/2014 dated 10-01-2014. Please note that no dividend will be payable unless CNIC number
is printed on the dividend warrants, failure to provide the same would constrain the Company to withhold dispatch of dividend
warrants,

E. Payment of Cash Dividend through Electronic Mode (Mandatory)

6. Under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for a listed Company to pay cash dividend
to its sharcholders only through electronic mode directly into bank account designated by the entitled shareholders. In order to
receive dividends directly into their bank account, shareholders are requested to fill in Dividend Mandate Form available on
Company’s website i.e. http://www.pakpaper.com and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to the Registrar of the
Company M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt). Ltd 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, L.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi during
working hours, Ph: 32271905-6, Email: fdregistrari@yahoo.com in case of physical shares. In case shares are held in CDC then
Dividend Mandate Form must be submitted directly to shareholder’s broker/ participant/CDC account services.

In case of non-submission of an IBAN, the Company will withhold the payment of dividends under Companies (Distribution

of Dividends) Regulations, 2017,
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G, Mamibaers are also regquestad to notfy any change in sddress immediately. The shareholders are further
requested ta gquates their fFelic number in all correspondence with the Company and at the tme of attending
thie Annual General Meeting

7. Sharveholdars of the Company are haveby informaed that a: per the vecord, there ave some unclabnesd
uncollectad Jungesicd dividencds anad shares. Sharehalders who could nat collect their dividends fsharas are
aclvized to contact our Share Begictrar MSs 5D Registrar Sereicas [SFO) —Pet], Liel 17th Floer, Saoms Treagle
Tower-A, L1 Chundrigar Road, Karachl during working howrs, Ph GO0E-21-354TA192-93 Fax; FE-21-
AZGZ1233 Emall fdreglstrargiyaheeoom o collect/engquire about their unclaimed dividend or shares. if
any. In compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, alter having completed the stipulated
pivecediire, af thives [2] VEaFs &0 nhoie Fisgna the dare due aind I.'lll}'ﬂ..rﬂﬂ'_. shall e deposived e the credic of
Federal Government bn case of unclaiowed dividend and bn case of shaves, shall be delivered to the Securities
& Exclhange Commissioon of Pakistan (SECF).

A, SECE thirough its Notification SR TAT( 2004 dated Seprember B, 2004, has allowed the circulation of
Andived Financhl Staremients along with the Hotice of Anndal General Mesting v the sharchalders of the
Company through emsall. Therefore, sharehalders who wish to recelve the solt copy of Annual Beport are
requested o send their email address. The consent Form for electronic transmission can be dowinlosded
Fraee Tha Coimpuangy”'s websibe, The Compaany shall, haweser, contibuae o provide havd copy of the Audited
Financial Statements ta its sharehelders, oo reque st freo of cest, sothin seven days elCreceipt of such roguest,

L Placement of Financial Acoounts on Welssite
5. Furswant oo the notification of the SECP (5SRO 624015 /2014 dated: 100 July 24014 the financial stacements
of the Company have been placed on Company™s website ot o, i s o0

10, Fursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act, 2009 effectres July 1, 2009%, the rates of dedaction of

withholding Income Tax frem divsdend pagments under the Incomae Tax Ordinance have been revised as
fal s

1. Raite of Withhalding Income Tax deduction for the persons whoss names are appearing on ATL - 1556,
2. Rate of Withhalding Income Tax deduction for the persons whose naiees ane et appearing om ATL - 20855,

Ter enabile the company o make lax decdusction an the amount o cash dividend @0 15% inateacd of 3009,
sharehalders whore namas are not entered ingas the Active Taspayers' List (ATL) providesd on the website of
FHOE, despite the fact that thiew are filers, are advigsed o immediately make sure that that thedr names are
prtered im ATL: stherwdze tan an thelr cash dividend will e dedocted @8 309 Instead o 159

Persons et appearing in the Actlve Taspayers” List The rate of tax required o e deducted foellecoed, as
the case may e, is increased by DG (as specificd bn the First Schedule to the lncoimne Tax Ordinance, 20401
[up=laread a4 per Finamees Ace, 201975

11, Withhelding Tax wall be determined separately on ‘pemsons names appearing on ATLpermons names
ot appearing on ATL' status of Principal Shareholder as well a2 [sine-helder| =] based on their shareholding
proportioms, In case of jpdnt accounis, In this regard, all shareholders who hold shares pdnghy are requested
to provide sharehalding propartions of Principal Shareholder and [oino-holder[s] in respect of shares held
oy tha s b oeur Share Regiscear, in wreiting as foellows:

Company Foliod o Total Frincipal Shareholder Jodnt Shareholder
Pdiniwie Acciomnt M Shares M sl Shareholding | Mame Sharehalding
CHIC Prajrthem amnxl Propertian
[Mer, @F I [ M af
| Bharoz] Shares)

The reguired informaiien must reach aur Share RBegistear westhin 10 days of this notice; otherease, b owill b
assumied that the shares are egually held by Principal Sharehalder and [oing-hoelder=)

L3, As per FBR Circulars Mo, 1 [(29) WHT 2006 dated 3d0th Jumne 2000 and No. 1 (42 DG WHT) 20408 - Val,
Il =64 L T-R dated 1Z2ch May 2015, the valid exemprion cerdficane is masdatory o clalm exemption of
Withhoslding Tax U/S 150 el tha Incomas Tax Ordimancs, 2001 (ax an dividemsd aeseant] sdhaee he siatutery
vxemipbian under claase 478 of Part-1V of Second Schecdule iz available. The sharchaolders whe Bl in the
catepary mientinnes) in the abose clavse anad st te avail esemption UES 150 of the Ordinamce, must provicde
valid Tax Exemption Certificate to our Share Registrar befors book closure; otherwise, tax will be deduocted
o dividend as per applicale rates,
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14. The corparate sharehalders having CDC accounts are required to have their Kational Tax Numbers
(MTH] updated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders should send a
capy of their MTH certificate to the company or our Share Registrar M/ s, F.D Reglstrar Services [SMC) -Pvt)
Ltcl. The shareholders while sending NTHN or NTH certificate, as the case may be, must quote company nams
and their respective folio numbers.

15, Pursuant to SECF S.R.0. Mo, 43(1) /2016 dated [anuary 22, 2016, members can alse exercise their right
Lo vole theeugh e-vating by giving their consent in writing at least 10 days before the date of mesting Lo
the Company on the appointment by the Intermediary as a Proxy.

L: For Video Conference;

16, Further g0 SECP 5.R.0. No 1027 /(112014 dated 13th November 2014 clause 1(b]) "The company may
provide video conference facility to its members for attending the general meeting at places other than the
tawmn in which g-e:nl.-.rjll meeting is Iahing place aller can siil.-n:ri.ng thie= grug_r.iphi.-l,:ill disprr::ll il its members:
Frovided that if members, collectively holding 105 or more shareholding residing ata geographical lecation,
provide their consent to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior to date
of meeting the cormpany shall arrange video conference facllity in that city subject to avallabllity of such
facility in that cily”,

The company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at least § days before the
date of general meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to sccess such facility
I/ We, of . heing a member of the Pakistan Paper Products Limited,

holder af Ordinary Share(s) as per Register CDCJ Folio no. hereby apt for video
canfersnes fcility at -
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OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS
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Statement of Value Added and its Distribution
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Chairman Review
Dear Shareholders

It is a matter of great privilege for me 1o present the Company's Annual Beport and
Audited Financial Statements for the yvear ended June 30, 2009 and share with you an
update on the performance of our compsany.

Business Performance

By the Grace of Allah and the untiring performance of the management, the company
has managed to turn around from 2 disappointing quarters to a strong performance
in the 4 guarter to finish the yvear with record revenue of Bs 96975 million and profit
after tax of Rs 1795 million. While the Profit after tax is &4 1% lower than last yvear,
but at the same time you will appreciate the challenging environment in which the
company has operated for the last one year and | commend the management for
ending the yvear in a positive manner which did not look possible with the way things
were progressing during the vear.

During the year, we lced a number of challenges including rising commodity prices,
higher inflation, and depreciation of the Rupee by almost 35%, and B9% increase in
interest rates which continued to exert significant pressure on the overall economy
in general and the manulfacturing industry in particular. The Board closely monitored
the performance of the business with a focus to achieve continued improvement in
productivicy and efficlency while optimizing cost and processes to ensure sustained
growth of the Company. The guidance and timely decisions of the Board contributed
immensely in steering the Company in the right direction.

During the year under review, the production facilities of the Company were operated
at optimum level to meet the continued and rising demand for its products.  Pro
Labels had another excellent year with sales rising by 19.79% which is no mean
achievement given the overall downturn in the whole economy. This shows the
immense confidence our customers have in our products. Exercise books had a tough
wear due to the change of the school starting date from Apreil to July., This was a wrong
decigion of the Sindb government and has not been appreciated by school
managements, parents or the students. In spite of this we managed to achieve the
same level of sales as the previous year.

The PER devaluation and the rise in interest rates have played havoe with our
marging. In the last fiscal year our Financial charges increagsed by 77.4% to R 27.02
milllion out of which Bs 10097 million was Exchange Losgs. The rise in Pro Labels sales
has also put further burden on our working capital requirement as the payvment terms
of the majority of the customers is 60-90 days and in addition, we have to carry raw
material inventory. The delay in the Exercize Books seazon also added further to the
financial burden, as we had to carry our inventory for a much longer period due to
the delay in season sales. Due to the above-mentioned reasons our short term
borrowing from the banks has increased heavily which has also contributed to the
phenomenal rise in Financial charges,
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I would like to assure the shareholders that the Board and the management are well
aware of all the issues and are handling them in the best possible manner.

Board Performance

The Board performed its duties and responsibilities diligently by effectively guiding
the Company in its strategic affairs. The Board also played an important role in
overseeing the Management's performance and focusing on major risk areas, The
Board was fully involved in the budgeting and strategic planning processes, The
Board alsce remained committed to ensure high standards of Corporate Governance
to preserve and maintain stakeholder value. All Directors, including Independent
Directors, fully participated and contributed in the decision-making process of the
Board.

The Company has an independent Internal Audit department and internal audit
reports are presented to the Board Audit Committee on a quarterly basis wherein
areas for improvement are highlighted.

The Board carried out its self-evaluation and identified potential areas for further
improvement in line with global best practices. The main focus remained on strategic
growth, business opportunities, risk management, Board composition and providing
oversight to the Management,

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board, | would like to acknowledge with thanks the contributions
made by the Management, Staffl Members and Workers in achieving the Company’s
objectives. | am also thankful to the Board of Directors, Shareholders, Customers,
Bankers, Regulatory Authorities and other Stakehaolders for their continued support.
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ABBAS SAYEED
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September 18, 2019

Karachi
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors are pleased wo present the 570 Annual Report along with the audited
accounts of the company. The Repart covers your company’s activity for the year ended June 20,
201% and descrilses its financial, social and environmental performances.

Operating Performance

This has probably been one of the toughest vears vour company has faced in a very long time, but
the ssue was country specific issue that evervone faced. The ecconomic turmail that the country
has gone through in the last one year has been vizible to sveryone and we can all hope that there
s @ silver lining tooall this and after the dust has serthed, wo will come ol Ziranger and bormer, In
spite of the=e tough challenges your company has continued oo progres=s svith Turmowver
climbing to another new record level of Bs 95975 million and MNet Sales climbing te Bs 87544
million which is an increase of 11.61% and 11.06% respectively compared to last fiscal year.

Thig increasas in dales wad primarvily diviven by another rebust performance of Peo Labels aection
which enjoved another excellent year showing o rise of 19, 792% in eales, As we have stated in cthe
past that the self-adhesive label industry in Pakistan is sdll in a very nazcent stage and wdll
continue to show solid growth in the future also. That is the main reazon that in spite of such
ecomomic slovwdown in the country, Pro Labels continued oo enjoy healthy growth,. The additional
capacity added in the last 2-3F vears is now once again fully utilized 0 we have plans fer investing
in additional equipment during this year. We coptinue o fbee a major capacity issoae bue all
investment plans had to be put on hold doe to the uncertain economic siteation in the conntry and
it was difficult to envisage where the PERSUSE parity would be and it appears o be that the
desired parity has now been reached and we can expect some stability in the shormt to mediom
werim. In additien, the phenomenal rise in interest rates has also bacome a major challengs to go
abvead with any major investment,

Exercize Eooks had another consistent year with sales staying flat at Bs 320,15 million which i=
actually guite an achievement in light of the fact that the Sind Government changed the start of the
school season to July instead of April which meant that the major seasonal sales that happen in
March-April have moved o June-August. The full effect of this will be seen next Vear as many
sehools thiz wear did nest chamge their stacting mvomthy o to Che cudden and abrapt annauncement
by the government. 1T this season is not reverted to Macch-April as carclier then we seill Face a host
af issues in terms of order deliveries and working capital requirement az in the past we used to
have naro seasons, one for the Matric section and one for the Cambridge section but now they will
Frarh e combined intae one,

Sensitized paper had a very disappointing vear seith sales Glling by 14.15% which svas partly due
to fall in demand and partly due to the shortage of raw material, i.e base paper which is becoming
wvery difficult to precure as only a handful of paper mills all over the world produce this paperas it
is a completely dying product line. In fact, Pakistan is one of the fesw countries left in the world
whare this prodiict i still being waed Becawsa a8 per law all gevernment onganization require all
erfTicial drawings in blue print paper. On the other hand, Plotter pager sales incressed by 12 4404
as this is the alternative to Sensitized paper and for s ibis a commeedity trading item as we cannot
do any value addition to it other than slitting jumbo rolls into smaller rolls which can run on the
plotter machines.

Financial Performanaae

After 3 quarters of los=zes, by the grace of Allah you company managed an excellent performance
in the dth Quarter which brooght the company out of the red and we managed o post decent
profits, given the overall sibeation in the country and the Industry. As we have been warning all
vaar the PER Dovaluation hag plaved havos with our marging and it has been nearvly impossibile oo
g on Che entire alTect, Even iFwould managEe to pads o a portion of the eMect (o our customer,
it wrould immediately get pegated by another round of devaluation. In addition, the interest rates
doubled over the last one year so the combined effect led to an increase in Finance Charges from
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Bz 1523 million to R 27,00 million which is & vise of 77.4%, and out of this Rs 1097 millisn was
Exchange Loxs. One can only hope and pray chat che worst effects of the devaluation and increase
in intarest rates are bahind us and wae can mave forward with stability, The future autloak also
depends completely on che above two facvors as working with interest rates of alvove 1 5% I8 nearky
impodEsible fer any induatey and the Country cannat mave fomaard in such severe conditions,

The Prafit bhefaire Tax decraased by G2.HZ% and protit atter tax decreased by 64, 1% due o the
above menticndsd facrors D you must appraciate the Gaet thar we did nor run inte heavy lossas
like many orhar compranies in the country, Inshallab, §if thinks atabilize with the PER and interesn
rabes 2iavt Calling we can expect much mare positive resulls pexl vear, |

Frofit helfora Taxation Z23,9GH, 439 B A58, 0
Taxatiomn [59938.67E]) (14,391, 300])
Frofit after taxation 17,974, Tihk B0, T R
Earnings per share 225 .34

Declaration of Dividemnd
The Board is pleased to recommend a final cash dividend & 10594,

Financial Reporting
Lat uz maention here that thi= Company’s financial reporting is based on the approved International
Accounting Standard=s notified by the SECP and also comply with the reguirements of the
Companies Act 2017,

Manufacturing and Cperations
Al our resources relating to the manufacturing facilities performed well and achiewved positive
gains in efficiencies,

We are constantly modermiizing and upprading all our manufactoring Boilites to stay svell ahead
of the competition,

Corporate Social Responsibility
Being a Public Limited Company, we realize that we have a responsibility to this country and ik
people at large. In this respect we make donations to needy organizations.

Health

We are committed to demonstrate sound environmental performance by controlling the impact of
our operadons and products on the environment and we further endeavour to comply with the
applicable environmental legislation, regulations and standards laid down for pollution contral in
the country. Your company is determined to play a role in promoting a better and ecologically
friendly future in Falkistan.

The Board

Fakistan Paper Products Limived has an independent and objective Hoard, consisting of one
working and rest non-working Direcrors. The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are
different and each has a clearly defined role profile.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framewaori
W are pleased Lo report that your company bas taken necessary steps o comply with the
provigions of the Coqde of Corporate Govermances as incorpoaratod in the listing regulations of
thie Pakistan Stock Exchange.
The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, present falely its state
of affairs. the result of the operations, cash flows and changes in eguity.
Appropriate accounting paelicies have Been consistently applied in prepacation of lnandcial
atatement: and accounting estimates are bazed on reagonable and prodent judgment,
Froper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.
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In preparatien of financial statements, International Accounting Standards, as applicable in
Fakistan, have been followed.

Thaers is no significant doubt abaot the companys ability to continme as a gaeinge condcern

The sys=tem of internal control s sound in design, The sysvem is being continuasusly monltored
by Internal Audit and through other such monitonng procedures. The process of monitoring
internal contrals will continue as an engoing process with the objective to further strengthen
the controls and brng improvements in the swysboem.

Detail akrout taxes 5 given in the netes to the accounts.

EBoard & its Committes meetings
ThsrktE the wear Fowe [(04] meatings o the Baaird of Dieectars [BODY, e (04] Sudin Cammittes
(AC) meetings and one (1) HR &R Comimittes mesting were held. Attendance by each Director
are as under:

Mr. Abbas Sayveed
Mr. Abid Sayeed

Dr. Aszadullah Sayeed
Frs, Muleika Sayeed
Mr. Eahid Dada

M. Shoaib Almed Khan (MIT Maomines)
FMr. Sayeed lmran

BOD Meetings d.ﬂ_.Ell:ﬂzlnH HE&R Mesting
4
X

o e W e
_—— =

The Directors wha cowld nat attend the Boacd & Committes BMeetings and reguested for leave svere
eluly granted leave ol abaendce Oreom the meeting by the Baacd /Committess in accordance with e
laws.

DMirectors” Training Progirain

Ot of seven DiFectors of the Company, three Hrectors are exempt from such cortification as they
duly meet the exemption criteria given in the Code. One has obtained certification under Directors®
Certdfication Training PFrogram in 20016 Therefore, half of the Board is gualified sither meet the
criteria of OTP and or meet the exemption criteria as per Code.

Statement of Compliance
The Board has adopted the statement of Complianoe All emplovess are informed of this skatement.

FMaterial Changes
There have been no material changes and the company has not consciously entered into any
commitment that will affect its fimancial poxition

Codde of Business Frinciples

A lead illg F&l_l{"l'i,'!l'l“'-'l,"'l"“llﬂl]l_’lll"l [EELTIRTS I'-I:"l,'lllr:iliﬂl-l'l o b |ﬂ_1l eTthical atandard: is conteal to hiisinass
succnss. Code of Buginess Principlas alveady develaspad and @omommumicated and acknawlocped e
each Director and smployves af the company.

Risk of Management

As part of its responsibilities, the Board of Directors have always kept a close warch on socia
economic environment and consequential internal and external nisks that might impact the safe
and smooth operations of the Company and remained vigilant in identifying and mitigating rsks
throughout the year, The Board identified povental risks, assesced their impact on the Company
amd Formulabed strategies to mabigate any and all foreseeable msks to the business, These strategies
were enforced through Audit Committes to ensare that no gaps remamed in risk mitigation.

Rixk Axsesument

Rusinesses face numercus ancectainties that might pose threats to its objectives and iF nog
agdidrezged may cauze preoventable lopszes, The Board baz carried oot vigilant and thoraoagh
apseggment of Both internal and external Fisks that the company might Fface, Rising co=t of raw
malerialz is the maest imminent fsk eing the company. Devaliiation of PER has maade the risk
more pronounced. In order to curb negative impact of This, the company has invested in stracegic
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relationships with its ey international suppliers and ensured tdmely delivery. Availabdlioy of ras
materials in ansther risk that is faced by the company.

Future Prosjpects

Im spite of the many challenges feced in the last one year, your company managed o forge ahead
and increase revenue. The future outlook also loeks very gooed, especially for Pro Labels as the
demand for Self~adhesive labels in roll form s on the fise as more and more companias are shifting
Eer Frosm Ehie conventional sheet Fed gloe labels This s not goimg anneticed in the industboe as a Iog
af new comperition has come up ag other printing companies continue o invest and pur up
machines for this apgplication, As pioncers of this preduct bn Pakistan @e want oo stay focused in
this segment and continue to invest in additional capacity so that we can gain from this growth
opparbuniby, and also solidify owr leadership position.

Future eutleck for Exerclse Books is very challenging due oo the change in start af the academic
season for Matric schools by the Sind Government to July from Aprl This (I advised decision
wehich even the schools and students are not in favor of will have a major impact i terms of sales
and productisn for our company. The main reasoen being that the zales and production of basth
Cambiriclge Dl amd Marrie level achools seill happan at the samee timee wlich will leaaad e major
constrainms in terms of working Capital and production capacity. The management is well awarne
af these challenges and will take proper steps to work out a proper strategy to maximize sales
through internal efficiencies,

At Covrmem i ineds

Audic Comimittee comprises of three members from the Board, bwo are non-cxecutbee directors
and one independent director. The Chairman of the Committes 15 an independent director as
required in the CCG Regulations 2007, The Board of Directors has set out terms of reference for
the sudit committes, The audit committes reviews the annual and gquarterly Anancial statements,
internal audit reports and holds it meeting peior oo the Board meaetings, The comimities manages
adequarely the system of Internal control through internal audit department and reviess
effectiveness of operational and fimancial contraol.

Humman Resowrce Commm e

The Commities consksts of threes membors freom the Baard: teo are non-executive directors and
ane independent director. The Chalrman of the Committes 15 an Independent direcoor. The
Committes reviews: and formulates the HE & managemeant policies of the company. The Commitbes
ix aleo rexpongible for the remunecation of employess and ensores that it s aligned with the
Compainy's hudingsa strate @y and long-term (Teresrs

Operating and Financlal Data
Operating and financial data and key ratios of the company for bt ix years are annesed,

Aunditors

The Beard recommended appointment of M s Farug All & Co as auditors fer the nexe financial
ywear. The present auditors, M5, Farug All & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible,
thiey have offered themselves for reappointment.

Pattern of Shavelolding
A statement of the pattern of sharcholding of certain class of sharcholders ag at June 20, 2019
wehose disclosure s regquired under the reporting framework i= included in the report.

Tha shaveliodcding details e divectars and thair Spauss and minagre childon along with associabacd
companies, executives, individuals, public secwor companies & corporations, Banks, DFIS, MEFIS,
Insurance Companies, Modarabas Joint 5tock Companies, Mutual Funds & others along with
pattern of shareholding is annexed,

The Directors, CFO, Company Secratary, Head of Tntermal Audic amd their apouse and minor
children have made noe rransaction of company’s shares during the year, and alsae caenfivm that
directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest In the shares of the Company other than
that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.
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IV TERMS OF THE REQUIREMENT STATED UNDER
CORMIEATE GOVERNANCE REGULATION 2017

There are seven Board members including 01 female and 0& male director, whereas the
coam positien of the Board i2 ae follow;

Executive DMrector a1
Mon-Executive Director 05
Independent Direcoor m

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

al Audit Committes
M. Zahid Dada (Chairman)
. Asadullah Saveed
Mr. Abbas Sayeed

by HE and BEemuneration Committes
M. Zahid Dradda (Chairman)
M. Abhas Sayeed
Mr. Sayeed Imran
M, Shoaib Ahmed Khan

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

Through the Articles of the Company, the Board of Directors is authorized to fix remuneration of
MonsExecutive and Independent Directors from tdime to dme. Incthis regard, the Board of Directors
has developed a FEemuneration policy for Non-executive and Independent Directors of  the

COm Pany’

Acknowledgements

The Directors are grateful to the walued customers for their continwed support. They also
appreciate the support received from Company's bankers, sharehalders and other stalkeholders
who continue b repose trust in your company. In addidon to this, directors also record their

sincere appreciation ler the cosperation received from the Regulators Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan [SECP] and Pakistan Stock Exchange-PSX.

All the employess of the company have put in & real eamwork and the results are evident,
Directors congratulate all he employvees for their continued performance.

Om hehalf of the Board of Mrectors

.IJ-( §
A M

AHHAS SAYEED ABID SAYEED
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Seprember 18, 2009
Harachi
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPRATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017

For the year ended 30" June 2019

Pakistan Paper Products Limited ("the Company™) has complied with the requirements of the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (“the Regulations”) in the following
manner:

1. The total number of directors are seven as per following:

a) Male: six
b) Female: one

2. The composition of the Board of Directors ["the Board™) is as follows:

Category Names
Independent Director Mr. Zahid Dada
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Abbas Sayeed

Dr. Asadullah Sayeed

Mrs. Muleika Sayeed

Mr. Sayeed Imran

Mr. Shoaib Ahmad Khan (N.LT Nominee)

Executive Director Mr. Abid Sayeed

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed
companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies
where applicable).

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.
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10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

The board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

Out of seven Directors of the Company, three Directors are exempt from such certification as they
duly meet the exemption criteria given in the Code. One has obtained certification under Directors’
Certification Training Program in 2016. Therefore, half of the Board is qualified either meet the
criteria of DTP and or meet the exemption criteria as per Code.

The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with
relevant requirements of the Regulations.

CFO and CEQ duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.
The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee
Mr. Zahid Dada (Chairman)
Dr. Asadullah Sayeed
Mr. Abbas Sayeed

b) HR and Remuneration Committee
Mr. Zahid Dada (Chairman)
Mr. Abbas Sayeed
Mr. Sayeed lmran
Mr. Shoaib Ahmed Khan

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly /half yearly /yearly) of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: Four quarterly meetings were held during the financial year ended June 30,
2019.

b) HR and Remuneration Committee: One meeting was held during the financial year ended June
302019,

The board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do
not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants ([FAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
ICAP,
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17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appeinted to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard.

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

74 5/?1 MHU;%

ABBAS SAYEED ABID SAYEED
Chairman Chief Excecutive

Karachi: September 18th, 2019
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Independent Aunditor’s Review Report to the Members of Pakistan Paper Products Limited

Review Report to the Members on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Pakistan Paper
Products Limited (the Company) for the vear ended 30 June 20019 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Owr responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to ingquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the linancial stalements we are required 1o oblain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on internal control covers all
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company™s
corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017,
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We
have not carried out procedures to assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related
parties and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2019,

(@t

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Place: Karachi

Dated:

Engagement partner: Fasih-uz-Zaman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Pakistan Paper Products Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pakistan Paper Products Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the yvear then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity
and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's
affairs as at 30 June 2019and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash
flows for the vear then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan,

Owur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the

International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (*the Code’) and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters,
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Following are the key audit matters:

& CO.
Continnation Sheet

5.No.

Key andit matters

How the matter was addressed in our andit

First time adoption of IFRS 9 — Financial Instr

As referred to in note 3.3.1 to the financial
statements, the Company has adopted IFRS @
with effect from 1 July 20018, The new standard
requires the Company to make provision for
financial asscts (trade debts) using Expected
Credit Loss (ECL) approach as against the
Incurred Loss Model previously applied by the
Company.

Determination of ECL provision for trade debts
requires significant judgement and assumptions
including consideration of factors such as
historical credit loss experience and forward-
looking macro-gconomic information.

We have considered the first time application of
IFRES 9 requirements as a key audit matter due to
significance of the change in  accounting
methodology and involvement of estimates and

judgments in this regard.

Our key procedures to review the application of
IFRS 9 included, amongst others, review of the
methodology  developed and applied by the
Company to estimate the ECL in relation to trade
debts. We also considered and evaluated the
used applying the ECL
methodology based on historical information and
qualitative factors as relevant for such estimates.

assumplions in

Further, we assessed the integrity and quality of
the data used for ECL computation based on the
accounting records and information system of the
Company as well as the related external sources
as used for this purpose.

We checked the mathematical accuracy of the
ECL model by performing recalculation on test
basis.

In addition to above, we assessed the adequacy of
disclosures in  the wunconsclidated financial
statements of the Company regarding application
of IFRES 9 as per the requirements of the above
standard.

Valuation of inventories

The Company 15 engaged in the manufacturing of
exercise books, pro-labels and sensitized papers.
The Company held inventory balances of
Rs.175.364 million that constitute as 14,21% of
the total assets at the year-end as disclosed in the
accompanying financial statements, We focused
our audit on this area as it 15 a material balance
for  the Company and it also  reguires
management judgement in  determining an
appropriate  costing  basis  and assessing its
valuation, WValuation of raw  materials  are
assessed on item-by-item basis. The Company

We performed a range of andit procedures with
respect o inventory items including amongst
others, physical observation of inventory count,

test  of  wvaluation methods  and  their
appropriateness  in accordance  with  the
applicable  accounting  standards, and an

evaluation of the usability of the inventory items
based on management reports for slow moving
and obsolete items and the impact of the same on
the net realizable value of the inventories,
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S5.No. Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our andit
also reviews the inventory age listing to identify | We also assessed the adequacy of the disclosures
slow moving, obsolete raw material and stores | made in respect of the accounting policies and the
and spare. details  of  inventory  balances  held by the

Company at the year-end,
The significance of the balance coupled with the
Judgment involved has resulted in the Valuation
of Inventories been identified as a Key Audit
Mlatter.
3. Revenue recognition

Refer notes 33,1, 4,15 and 20 to the financial
statements relating to revenue recognition.

The Company has reported revenues for the year
of Rs969. 748 million. There is potential for
material misstatement Tevenue,
particularly in relation to revenue being recorded
in the wrong period, due o cut off errors or
management bias,

within

We identified revenue recognition as key audit
matter as it is one of the key performance
indicators of the Company and because of the
potential risk that revenue transactions may not
being recognized in the appropriate period and
risk of misapplication of the new accounting
standard IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers,

Our procedures included:

*  We obtained an understanding of, assessed
and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of controls designed to ensure
that revenue is recognized in the appropriate
accounting period;

*  We assessed the appropriateness of the
Company s accounting policies for revenue
recognition and compliance of those policies
with applicable accounting standards;

*  We compared, on a sample basis, specific
revenue transactions recorded before and
after the reporting date with underlving
documentation to assess whether revenue has
been  recognized in the appropriate
accounting period;

*  We inspected credit notes issued to record
sales returns subsequent to year end, if any;

*  We reviewed management’s IFRS 15
assessment to verity the reasonableness,
accuracy and completeness of the impact on
the financial statements of the Company; and

= We obtained an understanding of the nature
of the revenue contracts entered into by the
Company, tested a sample of sales contracts
to confirm our understanding and assessed
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& CO.
Continuation Sheet

S.No. Key andit matters How the matter was addressed in our andit
whether or not management’s application

of IFRS 15 requirements was in
accordance with the standard.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors® Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears o be materially misstated. I, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there 15 a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
2007 (XIX of 2017} and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but o do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror, and fo issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Feasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise [rom fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the ecconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statcments.
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& CO.
Continuation Sheet

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As as apphicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the linancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ol
the Company s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our anditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. Howewver, future events or conditions
may cause the Company 10 cease 1o conlinue as a going concerm.

Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
signilicance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pernod and are therelore the key audit matiers,
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)  Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX
of 2017);

b} The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books
of account and returns;

¢) Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the vear were for the purpose  of
the Company’s business; and

d) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980) was deducted by the
Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Fasih uz Zaman,

(@_& (Jrt<e

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Place: Karachi
Dated:

57th Annual Report 20019 32




% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2019
. 019 2018
Noetes . (Rupm.-.s} ---------------
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised share capital
15,000,000 {201 #: 8,000,000 Ordinary shares of Ra. 1= cach 150,000,000 B0, 000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 5 B0, 000,000 G, D00, 0
Revenue reserves 348,808,563 361,792 ORE
Capital reserve
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment i 518,449,354 212475945
947,257,917 G34. 268 933
NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Dreferred tax liability - Met T 42,996,620 41 404,916
Dreferred linbility for staff gratuity g2 13,440,488 13 852,394
Long term loans - Secured G 27,850,700 53.088,500
84,287 808 108,345 810
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current and overdue portion of long term loans @ 26,183,050 26, 183,050
Short term borrowings - Secured 10 73,408,493 37016976
Ui laimed dividend T.254 400 G695, T36
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 11 95 789,029 58,150 .499
202,635,071 128,055 261
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12 - -
1,234,180,796 RT0,6T0,004
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 13 783,358,992 493 973,561
Laong term deposits 14 913,872 Q13,872
TE4,272 BG4 404 HET 433
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares 3,668,989 4 EID2G
Stock-mn-trade 15 171,695,959 155,678 955
Trade debis - Unsecured, considered good 16 173,476,656 128,328 607
Advances and other receivables 17 BR,616,017 B0, 776,256
Trade deposits and short term prepayiments k3 6,738,339 GTE, 159
Cash and bank balances 1% 5,711,972 5510348
449,907,932 375,782,571

lﬂ!#l&uim sm,ﬁ?uimu

The annexed noves foree an integral part of these financial stafemenis.

e
ABBAS SAYEED ZIA UR REHMAN ABID SAYEED
Chiairsman Chief Financial Officer Clief Execnteve
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Notes 2019 2018
--------------- {Rupees) ——-s-mmmmeuee-
Turnover 969,747,926 R6EET0R42
Sales tax and sales return {94,308,921) (80,642,042)
Sales - Met 20 875,439,005 TEE 228 800
Cost of sales 21 (776,168,009) (658 509 450
99,270,996 129,719,350
Other operating incoms 22 276,818 368 657
Operating expenses
Administrative expenses 23 (33,438,918) (30,692,732)
Selling and distribution expenses 24 (13,1584,154) (14,920,098)
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (1,295,430) (3,462 467)
Workers' Welfare Fund (644,732) i1,327,876)
(48,563,234) (50,403,173)
Operating profit 50,984,580 79,684 834
Finance cost 25 (27,016,141) (15,225 844)
Profit before taxation 23,968,439 6 458,990
Taxation - Net 26 (5,993,673) (14,391,388)
Profit for the year 17,974,766 50,067,602
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted 27 225 £.34

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

Afs” L Fhne Hidget.

ABBAS SAYEED ZIAUR REHMAN ABID SAYEED
Chairmai Chief Financial Officer Clief Execntrve
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

2019 018
MNotes
----------- -=-= [Rupees) --e-ecmemeaaaee
Profit for the year 17,974,766 50,067,602
Other comprehensive income ( (loss):
Trems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss:
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 314,992,413 --
Related deferred tax (6,087,800) -
308,904,613 =
Remeasurement of defined benefit liability ] 1,562,824 (1,653,496)
Related deferred tax (453,219) 4759514
1,109,605 (1,173,982)
Effect of change in tax rates a 3157 800
Total comprehensive income for the vear 327,988,984 49,251,420
The annexed notes form an fntegral part of these financial statements.
__.f 7 ; I:_ \,
= [ T ikt
ABBAS SAYEED ZIA UR REHMAN ABID SAYEED
Cliirawan Chief Financial Officer Chief Excecutive
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Balance as on | Fuly 2017 - A restated

Profit for the year ended 30 Fune 2018
{Mher l.:urnprrhcnm'q liss
Total comgreensive meoms For the year

Surplus on revaluation realized on disposal of fixed assets - Net of fax
Tramsfer to unappropriated profit on sccouant
of incremental depreciation - Net of lax

Tramsactions with owners:
Fimal cash dividend [ 20 relsted to the vear ended 30 Jane 2007

Balamce as at 30 June 2018
Profit for the year ended 30 Fune 2019
Oiher comprehensive income
Taotal comprehensive income for the year
Susplus an revaluation realized an disposal of fixed assets - Net of tax
Tramsfer 1o unapproprsated profit oa socoant
af incremental depreciation - Net of tax
Transactbons with owners:
Bowus shares (@ 33.3% related 1o the year ended 30 June 2008
Firaal cash dividersd g 23%, rebasid to the vear ended 30 Jane 2008
Balamce as at M June 2019

The anneced nistes form ae iwtegral part of these fisancial statements

ABBAS SAYEED

Cliairasan

Issmed, Revenue reserves Surplus on
suhseribed and G " n iated Toval revaluathon of Total
paid-up share Fner TAppropriate revenie progerty, plant equity
d FESEFY i prafit 8
capital reserves | and equipment
(Rupes)
0,00, DK 143,900,000 178262619 322162609 214854804 370173513
- F0,067 602 SOLDGT 802 - SI0LOGT 002
- (1,173,982} (1,173,982 J3T.ROD (&16,182)
- 48,853,620 48,593,620 JAT.RO0 48151420
- 1183 3183 (3.283) -
- 1,731 466 2733 460 {2,733 466) -
- (L2000} 12,000,000 - (12,000, 000)
0, 0D, 0K 143 900,000 JTRYLORE 36l TO2OER  2IZATENMF A34.26R533
17,974, T 17.5974, Tk - 17,5974, Tih
1, 10496013 1100605 3OE0MLA13 310,004,208
19,084,371 19,084,371 AEOLA1T 327088 G54
106,027 106,027 (106,027
1R2E1TT 185177 (LR2E1TT)
20,001, 100 (200U 20,000, D00 - -
- (L5 OUHIOY 15,0000, D0 - [ 15,0000, 000 )
RO000,000 1439000000 2908563 MRRORSAY  SIRA449354  w7257.017
— e

v

ZIA UR REHMAN
Chief Financial Officer

ABID SAYEED
Claef Excecutive
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations

Paymenis for:
Income faxes
Giratuity
Finance cost

Met cash inflows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure
Laong term deposits
Sale proceeds against disposal of fixed assets
[ncome from deposit accounts

Met cash outflows from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Met movements in long term loan
Dividend paid

Met cash (outflows) from financing activities

Met decrease in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

]
[2=]

__.f 7 b
iyt B
i
ABBAS SAYEED ZIA UR REHMAN
C i raman Chief Financial Officer

MNotes

2019 2018

e [RUPEEE) -

62,705,952 74,750,670
(37,951,463) (37,024,626)
(1,064,733) (856,459)
(13,726,736) (9,822, 865)

9,963,020 27,046,720
(7,013,376) (17.589.407)
- {5,640

539,500 44 500

- 22,005
(6,473,876) (17,528,542)
(25,237,800) (24,292 550)
(14,441,237) (26,651,577)
(39,679,037) (50,944,127)
(36,189,893) (41,425.949)

{31,506,628) 9,919,321
(67,696,521) (31,506.628)

s

ABID SAYEED
Clief Executeve
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

I STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS
The Company was incorporated and domiciled in Pakistan as a private limited company in July 1962, It was converted

into public company and listed on the Karachi Stock Exchange (now Pakistan Stock Exchange) in July 1964, The main
business activity of the Company is the production and sale of exercise books, pro-labels and sensitized papers.

The geographical location and address of Company’s business units including plant is as under:

- The registered office of the Company along with its plant is situated at -38, SITE, Estate Avenue, Karachi.
= The Company alse have a sales office in Lahore, Pakistan,

1 SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL FOSITION
AND PERFORMANCE

The financial position and performance of the Company was affected by the following events and transactions during
the year:

The revaluation of property, plant and equipment was carried out during the vear. The revaluation resulted in a
surplus amounting 1o Rs.314.992 million which was incorporated in the books of the Company as at 30 June
2019,

- Due to devaluation of Pak Rupee during the vear, the Company has suffered a net exchange loss of Bs. 10,974
million is respect of its imports denominated in US Dollars.

- (Mher significant transactions and events have been adequately disclosed in these financial statements. For
detailed performance review of the Company, refer Directors” report,

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION
3.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

= Imternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the Intermaticnal Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 20017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the [FRS, the provisions
of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2007 have been followed.

3.2 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except the obligation in
respect of gratuity fund which is measured at present value and items of property, plant and equipment which
are carried at revalued amounts.
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3.3  New standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and new interpretations

R |

Adoption of standards and amendments effective during the vear

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards, the amendments and interpretations of
IFRSs which became effective during the current vear:

IFRS 2 Share based Payments: Classification and Measurement of Share Based Payments
Transactions (Amendments)

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts: Applying [FRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts (Amendments)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
[AS 40 Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments)

IFRIC 22 Forcign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The adoption of the above standards, amendments and improvements (o accounting standards did not
have any material effect on the financial statements except for IFRS 9 and IFRS 15, The impact of
adoption of I[FRS 9 and [FRS 15 is given below:

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFES 15 supersedes TAS 1] Construction Contracts, IAS 18 Revenue and related Interpretations and it
applies to all revenue arising from contracts with customers, unless those contracts are in the scope of
other standards, The new standard establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from
contracts with customers, Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflecis the
consideration o which an entity expects (o be entitled in exchange [or translerring goods or services Lo a
customer.

The standard requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts
and circumstances when applving each step of the model 1o contracts with their customers. The standard
also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly
related to fulfilling a contract.

The Company elected the modified retrospective method and applied the standard retrospectively to
only the most current period presented in the financial statements. Accordingly, the information
presented for the previous corresponding period has not been restated,

The Company generates its revenue from sale of goods, The Company’s contracts with customers for
the sale of goods generally include one performance obligation. The Company has concluded that
revenue from sale of goods should be recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods, Therefore, the adoption of IFRS 15 did
not have an impact on the timing of revenue recognition and the amount of revenue recognised.

In general the contracis for the sale of goods do not provide customers with a right of return and volume
rebates. Accordingly, the application of the constraint on varnable consideration did not have any impact
omn the revenue recognised by the Company
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IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces 1AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
bringing together aspects of the accounting for financial instruments: classification and measurement
and impairment.

Classification and measurement

Except for certain trade receivables, under IFRS 9, the Company initially measures a financial asset at
its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair valoe through profit or loss, transaction
costs,

Under IFRS %, debt financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss
(FYPL), amortised cost, or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYOCT), The classification
is based on two criteria: the Company’s business model for managing the assets; and whether the
instruments’ contractual cash flows represent “solely payments of principal and interest” on the principal
amount outstanding (the *SPPI criterion’).

At transition date to IFRS 9, the Company has financial assets measured at amortised cost and equity
instruments at FVOCL The new classification and measurement of the Company's financial assets are,
as follows:

Debt instruments at amortised cost for financial assets that are held within a business model with the
objective to hold the financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows that meet the SPPI
criterion.

Equity instruments at FVOCL, with no recyeling of gains or losses to profit or loss on derecognition.
This category only includes equity instruments, which the Company intends to hold for the foreseeable
future and which the Company has nrevocably elected to so classify upon initial recognition or
transition. The Company classified its ungquoted equity instruments as equity instruments at FYVOCLL
Equity instruments at FVOCT are not subject to an impairment assessment under [IFES 9. Under TAS 39,
the Company’s unguoted equity instruments were classified as AFS financial assets.

The accounting for the Company’s financial liabilities remains largely the same as it was under TAS 39,
Accordingly, the adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the Company’s accounting
policies related o financial liabilities,

Impairment

The adoption of IFRS 9 has fundamentally changed the Company’s accounting for impairment losses for
financial assets by replacing TAS 397z incurred loss approach with a forward-looking expected credit
loss (ECL)Y approach. IFES 9 requires the Company to record an allowance for ECLs for all loans and
other debt financial assets not held at FVPL.

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shorttall is then discounted at
an approximation to the asset’s original effective interest rate.
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3.3.2

For trade and other receivables, the Company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and has
calculated ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses, The Company has established a provision
matrix that is based on the Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
fuctors specilic to the debtors and the cconomic environment. However, in certain cases, the Company
may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that
the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into
account any credit enhancements held by the Company. The adoption of the ECL requirements of IFRS
4 did not result in any difference in the existing impairment allowances of the Company s debt financial
assets.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the
respective standard or interpretation;

Standards or Interpretation Effective date

(annual periods
beginning on or

aflter)

IFRS 3 Definition of a Business {Amendments) I-Jan-20
IFRS 3 Business Combinations: Previously held interests in a joint operation 1-Jan-1%
IFRS % Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments) I-Tan-19
IFES 10 Consolidated  Financial  Statements and  [AS 285 Investment in Mot yvet finalised

Aszgociates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between

an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment)
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements: Previously held interests in a joint operation I-Tan-19
IFRS 16 Leascs 1-Jan-19
TAS 1/ TAS 8 Definition of Material (Amendments) 1-Tan-20
IAS 12 Income Taxes: Income tax consequences of payments on financial I=Tan-19

instruments classified as equity
IAS 19 Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement {Amendments) I-Tan-19
IAS 23 Borrowing Costs - Borrowing costs eligible for capitalization 1-lan-19
[AS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint YVentures (Amendments) 1-Jlan-19
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 1-Jan-19

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact on the Company's
financial statements in the period of initial application. The Company is currently evaluating the impact
of these standards.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have
alzo been issued by the IASE in December 20017, Such improvements are generally effective for annual
reporting period beginning on or after 01 January 2019 The Company expects that such improvements
to the standards will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of
initial application.
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3.4

s

The IASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Concepiual
Framework) in March 2018 which 15 effective for annual periods beginning on or after 001 January 2020
for preparers of financial statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual
Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework is not a standard, and none of the conceptls override
those in any standard or any requirements in a standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to
assist IASB in developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting policies if there is
no applicable standard in place and to assist all parties to understand and interpret the standards.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by TASB which are vet to be notified by the
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

Standards or Interpretation IASH effective
date (annual
periods
beginning on or
after)

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts I-Tan-16
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts l-Tan-21

The Company expects that above new standards will not have any material impact on the Company's
financial statements in the period of initial application,

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements are measured wsing the currency of the primary  economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency and have been rounded oft to the nearest rupee,

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future perieds affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant afTect on the amounts recognised in the fnancial statements
arc as follows:

3.5.1 Operating fixed assets, revaluation and depreciation

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful lives and residual values used
in the caleulation of depreciation. The estimates of revalucd amounts of revalued assets are based on
valuations carried out by a professional valuer. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable
amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these estimates, the
Company uses the technical resources available with the Company, Any change in the estimates in the
future might affect the carrving amount of respective ilem of property, plant and equipment, with
correaponding effects on the depreciation charge and impairment.
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3.5.2 Trade debts and amount due from related parties

The Company reviews its doubtful debis at each reporting date to access whether provision should be
recorded in the prefit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the
estimates of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may
differ, resulting in future changes o the provisions,

3.5.3 Income tax

In making the estimates for income tax currently pavable by the Company, the management considers
the current income tax laws and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

3.54 Stock in trade

The Company reviews the net realizable value (WNEV) of stock in trade to assess any diminution i the
respective carrying values, Any change in the estimates in future yvears might affect the carrving amounts
of stock in trade and corresponding effect in profit and loss account of those future vears, Net realizable
value is determined with respect to estimated selling price less estimated expenditures to make the sales.

3.5.5 Stores and spares

The Company reviews the net realizable value (NREV) and impairment of stores and spare parts to asscss
any diminution in the respective carrving values and wherever required provision for NEY / impairment
is made, The calculation of provision invelves the use of estimates with regards o Tulure estimated use
and past consumption along with stores and spares holding period.

3.5.6 Staff retirement benefits

Certain actuarial assumptions have been used as disclosed in these financial statements (note 8) for the
actuarial valuation of unfunded gratuity scheme. Changes in these assumptions in future years may
effect the Hability under this scheme in those years.

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Except as described below in note 4.1, the significant accounting policies are consistently applied in the preparation of
these fnancial statements are the same as those applied in earlier period presented.

4.1

Changes in significant accounting policies

The Company has adopted TFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers” and IFRS 9 ‘Financial
Instruments” from 01 July 2018 which are effective from annual periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018 and
for reporting period / vear ending on or after 30 June 2019 respectively.

The details of new significant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect of the changes to previous
accounting policies are set out below:
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4.1.1

IFRS 15 *Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

On 28 May 2014, the International Accounting Standards Board (“TASB™) issued International Financial
Reporting Standards (“TFRS™) 15 “Revenue From Contracts with Customers™ which provides a unified
five-step model for determining the timing, measurement and recognition of revenue, The focus of the
new standard 15 to recognize revenue as performance obligations are made rather than based on the
transfer of risk and rewards, IFRS 15 includes a comprehensive set of disclosure requirements including
qualitative and gquantitative information about contracts with customers to understand the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue. The standard supersedes [AS 18 “Revenue”, [AS 11
“Construction Contracts™ and the number of revenue related interpretations,

The Company has applied the modified retrospective method upon adoption of IFRS 15 as allowed
under the Standard. This method requires the recognition of the cumulative effect (without practical
expedients) of initially applying IFES 15 to retained eamings. Under this transition method,
comparative information for prior periods has not been restated and continues to be reported in
accordance with the previous standard under TAS 18 and related interpretations.

Apart from providing more extensive disclosures, the apphication of IFES 15 has not had a significant
impact on the financial position and / or financial performance of the Company for the reasons
described below, Accordingly there was no adjustment to retained earnings on application of IFES 15 at
1 July 2018,

Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of the goods or services.
Determining the timing of the transfer of contrel — at a point in time or over time — requires judgement.
Control of the underlying goods could be transferred and revenue recognized when the product leaves
the seller’s location, based on legal title transfer, the entity’s right to recelve payment, or the customer’s
ahility to redirect and sell the goods, but there might be additional performance obligations for shipping
and in-transit risk of loss. The Company allocates the transaction price to each of the performance
obligations, and recognize revenue when each performance obligation is satisled, which might be at
different times.

Fevenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer, net of sales
commission and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The Company manufactures and contracts with customers for the sale of exercise books and prolables,
which generally include single performance obligation. The management has concluded that revenue
from sale of goods be recognised at the point in time when control of the asset 15 transferred 1o the
customer, which 15 when the goods are dispatched to the customer. Invoices are generated and revenue
is recognised at that point in time, as the control has been transferred to the customers, Invoices are
usually payvable within 30 davs. Mo discounts, sales commission and return are offered. The above is
generally consistent with the tming and amounts of revenue the Company recognised in accordance
with the previous standard, 1AS 18, Therefore, the adoption of IFRS 15 which replaced [AS 18
Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations, did not have an impact on the
timing and amounts of revenue recognition of the Company.

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one vear, As a
consequence, the Company does not adjust any of transaction prices for the time value of money. As
required for the fnancial statements, the Company disaggregzated revenue recognised from contracts
with customers into primary geographical markets and major product lines.
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4.1.2

IFRS 9 *Financial Instruments®

IFRS 9 replaced the provisions of 1AS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” that
relates to the recognition, classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities,
derecognition of linancial instruments, impairment of Anancial assets and hedge accounting. Changes in
accounting policies resulting from adoption of IFRS 9 have been applied retrospectively. The details of
new significant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect of the changes to previous
accounting policies are set out below:

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liahilities

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in LAS 39 for the classification and measurement of
financial habilities. However, it eliminates the previous TAS 39 categories for financial assets of held w
maturity, loans and receivables, held for trading and available for sale. IFRS 9, classifies financial asscts
in the following three categories:

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FWVOCT),

- Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and

- Measured at amortized cost.

The following assessments have been made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed at
the date of initial application:
- The determination of business model within which a financial asset is held; and
- The designation and revocation of previous designation of certain financial assets as
measured

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:
- it is held within business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and
- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCT if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:
- It i3 held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash
- Its contractual terms give rise on speciflied dates to cash Nows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the statement of profit or
loss account or other comprehensive income. For investments in equity instruments that are not held for
trading, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of mitial
recognition to account for the equity investment at FWVOCL

All financial assets are not classified as measured at amortized cost or FYVOCT as described above are
measured at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Company may irmevocably designate a financial asset
that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCT as FVTPL if doing
50 eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FYVTPL, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to its acquisition.

The adoption of [FRS 9 did not have a significant effect on the Company’s accounting policies related
to financial liabilities,
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The accounting policies that apply to financial instruments are stated in note 4.5 to the financial
statements.

The following table explains the original measurement categories under TAS 39 and the new
measurement categories under IFRS 9 for each class of the Company’s financial assets as at 30 June

201 8:

Crriginal

carrvimg Mew carryving

Ohriginal classilication Maew classilication L amannt
As ot 30 Juane 20018 wnder [AS 39 uncher TFIRS @ —————— Rupes

Lang temm depaans Laans and recsivables Acrartizsd oSt Q13,872 213,872
Treade debis - comnarlered goad Laans and receivables Avrwartized cost 1 2R AZR.607 128,328,607
Aclvances, depaans and other receivalble Lasans and rece alkes Acrwartizsd cost LT 76,250 B0, 770,250
Treade depaozits Laoans and receivables At iFed cost L E 20 B, H20
Caszh and bank baklnces Laoans and receivables At iFed cost 5,510,345 5,510,345
Total financial assets Z 1, D2, I3 204, 164, 5
Impairment

IFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss™ model in TAS 39 with an “expected credit loss™ (ECL) model, IFRS 9
introduces a forward looking expected credit loss model, rather than the current incurred loss model,
when assessing the mmpairment of financial asset in the scope of IFRS 9. The new impairment model
applies to financial assets measured at amortized cost, contract assets and debt mvestments at FYVOCT,
but not to investments in equity instruments.

The Company applies the IFES 9 simplified approach for measuring expected credit losses which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowance for all rade debis, Impairment losses related 1o trade debts are
presented separately in the statement of profit or loss account, Trade debts are written off when there is
ne reasonable expectation of recovery, Management used actual credit loss experience over past years to
base the caleulation of ECL on adoption of IFRS 9, Given the Company’s experience of collection
history and historical loss rates / bad debts and normal receivable aging, the move from an incurred loss
model to an expected loss model bas not had an impact on the financial position and / or financial
performance of the Company.

Loss allowance on debt securities are measured at 12 months expected credit losses as those are
determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. Since there is no loss given default, no credit
loss is expected on these sccuritics, Loss allowance on other sccuritics and bank balances is also
measured at 12 months expected credit losses. Since these assets are short term in nature, therefore no
credit loss is expected on these balances.

Property, plant and equipment

Item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as asset when it is probable that fuure economic benefits
associated with the asset will flow to the company and its cost to the company can be measured reliably.

An item of property, plant and equipment, which gualifies for recognition as an asset, is initially measured at its
cost. Cost mcludes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acguisition of the item. Subsequent to initial
recognition items of property, plant and equipment are carried at a revalued amount, being its fair value at the
date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses, Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity such that the carryving amount does not differ materially
frommn that which would be determined using the fair value at the balance sheet date,
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Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of assets 1s recognised in other comprehensive income and
presented as a separate component ol equity as “Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment™, except
to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in
which case the increase is credited to proft or loss o the extent of the decrease previously charged. Any
decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of assets is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the balance, if any, held in the revaluation surplus on property. plant and equipment relating to a
previous revaluation of that asset, The revaluation reserve iz not available for distribution to the Company’s
sharcholders. The surplus on revalued assets to the extent of incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred
tax} is transferred o unappropriated profit

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a scparate asset, as appropriale,
only when it is probable that future economic benelits associated with the item will Mlow o the company and the
cost of the tem can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income
statement during the financial vear in which they are incurred.

Capital work in process is stated at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Depreciation on these asscts, on
the same basis as other property assels, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost or revaluation of assets, other than leaschold land and capital
work-in-process, over their estimated useful lives, using the reducing balance method, on the basis of rates
specified in note 13, The depreciation for assets acquired or disposed of during the vear is charged from the date
ot acquisition or up to the date of disposal of such assets respectively.

Azsets held under Nnance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
asscts,

The gain or loss ansing on the disposal or retirement of an asset 15 determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset and is recognized in income,

Stores and spares

These are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realizable value, Cost comprises cost of purchase and other
costs incwred in bringing the stores and sparcs to their present location and condition. Cost signifies the
welghted average cost. Average is caloulated as each additional shipment is received,

Stock in trade

Stock in trade is valued at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value.

Cost comprises direct materials and, where apphcable, direct labour and those overheads that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to the present location and condition. It excludes borrowing costs. Cost is
calculated using the weighted average method. Average is calculated as cach additional shipment 15 received.
Met realizable value signifies the estimated selling price i the ordinary course of business less cost of
completion and cost necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

Financial Instruments

4.5.1 Initial measurement of financial asset

The Company classifies its financial assets into following three categories:
. Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYVOCT),
- Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), and
- Measured at amortised cost,
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A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FWTPL, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to its acquisition.

Subsequent measurement

Dbt Investments at FYOCT These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest /
mark-up  income calculated using the effective interest
method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss account, Other
net gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income. On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated in
other comprehensive income are reclassified o the statement
of profit or loss account.

Equity Investments at FVOCT These assets are subsequently measured at  fair value.
Diividends are recognised as income in the statement of profit
or loss account unless the dividend clearly represents a
recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains
and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income and
are never reclassified to the statement of profit or loss
aoocounl.

Financial assets at FWTPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, MNet
gains and losses, including any interest / mark-up or dividend
income, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
account.

Financial assets measured at amortised  These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost

cost using the effective interest method, The amortised cost is
reduced by impairment losses, Interest / mark-up income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss account,

MNon-derivative financial assets

All non-derivative financial assets are initially recognised on trade date i.e. date on which the Company
becomes party to the respective contractual provisions, MNon-derivative financial assets comprise loans
and receivables that are financial assets with fixed or determinable payvments that are not quoted in
active markets and includes trade debis, advances, other receivables and cash and cash equivalent. The
Company derecognizes the financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires or it transfers the rights o receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred or it neither
transfers nor retain substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control
over the transferred assel.

4.5.2.1 Trade debts, advances and other receivables

These are classified at amortised cost and are initially recognised when they are originated
and measured at fair value of consideration receivable, These assets are written oft when
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery., Actual credit loss experience over past
years is used to base the calculation of expected credit loss,
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4.5.3

4.5.4

4.5.5

4.5.2.2 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents
imcludes cash in hand, balances with banks and investments with maturities ot less than
three months or less from acquisition date that are subject to insignificant risk of changes
in fair value and short term borrowings availed by the Company, which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Financial liabilities

Financial labilities are initially recognised on trade date 1.e. date on which the Company becomes party
to the respective contractual provisions. Financial labilities mmclude mark-up bearing borrowings and
trade and other payvables. The Company derecognises the financial liabilities when contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. Financial liability other than at fair value through
profit or loss are initially measured at fair valoe less any directly attributable transaction cost.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using effective interest
rate method.

4.5.3.1 Mark-up bearing borrowings and borrowing costs

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair wvalue, less attributable
transaction costs, Subsequent to initial recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated
at amortised cost, while the difference between the cost (reduced for periodic pavments)
and redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit or loss account over the
period of the borrowings using the elfective interest method.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of the relevant asset.

4.5.3.2 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable
costs, ifany, and subsequently measured at amortised costs,

Derivative financial instruments - other than hedging

Derivatives that do not gqualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the statement of Mnancial position
at estimated fair value with corresponding effect to statement of profit or loss account. Derivative
financial mstruments are carried as assets when fair value is positive and habilities when fair value is
negative.

Derivative financial instruments - cash flow hedges

When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the effective portion of changes in
fair value of the derivative is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in hedging
reserve. Any neffective portion of changes in fair value of derivative is recognised immediately in the
statement of profit or loss account. The amount accumulated in equity is removed therefrom and
included in the initial carrying amount of non-financial asset upon recognition of non-financial asset.

The fair value of forward exchange contracts is estimated using appropriate valuation techniques. These
are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and liabilities when the fair value is negative,
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.5.6 (MTsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount 15 reported in the financial
statements only when the Company has currently legally enforceable right to set-off the recogniscd
amounts and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and to settle the
liabilities simultaneously, The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or winding up
of the Company or the counter parties.

Trade debts

Trade debts and other receivables are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method, if applicable, less provision for impairment, if any. A provision for
impairment is established where there s objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables, Trade debts and receivables are written oft when
congidered irrecoverable.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cheques in hand, balances with banks, term deposits with original
maturity period of three months or less, short term munning finances and temporary book overdrawn balances.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payvables are recognized inttially at fair value plus directly atributable cost, il any, and
subsequently measured at amortized cost.

Staff retirement benefits

The Company's retirement benefit plans comprises of provident fund and gratuity scheme for eligible
emplovees.

Defined contribution plan

The company operates an approved Provident Fund (defined contribution) scheme applicable to all employees.
Monthly contributions are made by the company and the emplovees equally in accordance with the fund's rules.
The company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognized as emplovee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payment is available.

Defined benefit plan

The company operates a defined benefit plan comprising a funded gratuity scheme covering all permanent
employees, under which benefits are paid on cessation of employment subject to a minimum gualifying period
of service. An approved gratuity fund trust is established for the management of the gratuity obligation of the
company. Annual contributions are made to the fund based on actuarial recommendations. The actuarial
valuations are carried out using Projected Unit Credit Method. Remeasurement charge which comprises of
actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) are recognized immediately in other
comprehensive income,

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently pavable and deferred tax. It also includes
adjustments where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments
framed during the vear for such vears,
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The tax currently pavable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the financial statements because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible, The Company’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be pavable or recoverable on differences between the carrving amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Such asscts and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction that atfects neither the tax protit nor the accounting profit,

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset realized. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resull of past
events and it 15 more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably measured.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the obligation, The increase in provision due (o passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at vear-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognized in the income staterments,

Impairment

4.13.1 Financial assets

The Company recognises loss allowances for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) in respect of financial
assels measured at amortised cost.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following,
which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

- Diebt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and
- (Mher debt securities and bank balance for which credit risk (i.e. the nsk of default
occurring over the expected lite of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly

since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
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4.13.2

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both guantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Company ‘s historical experience and informed credit assessment
and including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it 1s more
than past due for a reasonable period of tme, Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument, | 2-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs
that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a
shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months), The maximum period
considered when estimating ECLs s the maximum contractual period over which the Company is
exposed to credit risk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the Gross carrying
amount of the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a fOnancial asset is written ofT when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company
individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether
there is a reasonable expectation of recovery., The Company expects no significant recovery from the
amount written off. However, financial assets that are written oft could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due. The adoption
of the expected loss approach has not resulted in any material change in impairment provision for any
financial asset.

Mon-financial asscts

The carrving amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets and
inventories are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. 1f such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount, being higher of value in use and
fair value less costs to sell, is estimated. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific o the assetl. For the purpose of impairment testing, assels
that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
groups of assets, An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrving amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

4.14 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company s shareholders is recognized in the Company’s Nnancial statements in the
period in which the dividends are paid or approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Revenue recognition

Sale aof poods
Fevenue from sale of goods is recognized upon passing of title to the customers, which generally coincides with

physical delivery.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time-proportionate basis using the effective interest method.
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Service income
Service income 15 recognized when related services are rendered.

201y 2018
et T T
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
STE,OO0 (201&: 578,000) Ordinary shares
of Rs. 10/~ cach fully paid in cash 5,780,000 5, 7H0,000
172,000 (2018 172,000) Ordinary shares of Bz, 10/
each issued for consideration (property) other than cash 1,720,000 1,720,004
T250,0000 (2001 &: 5,250,000 Ordinary shares
of Rs. 10/~ each issued as fully paid bonus shares 72,500,000 52,5040 (M)
80,000,000 b (LD R

5.1 As at year-end 207,004 (20018: 680,270 ordinary shares of the Company are held by an associated undertaking
Mis. Management & Enterprises (Private) Limited.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Gross surplus

Opening balance 221,734,359 225,588,936

Surplus arising due to revaluation of property, plant and equipment 314,992,413 -

Dnsposal of revalued assets (149,334) (4,624)

Transferred (o retained eamings (un-appropriated profit) in respect of

incremental depreciation charged during the current year (3,979,122) (3,849 957)
532,598,316 221,734,359
Deferred rtax lability

Opening balance (9,258.414) (10,732,042)

Eelated deferred tax hability of current revaluation (6,087 ,800) =

Tax effect on disposal of revalued assets 43,307 1,341

Effect of change in tax rates - 357,801

Om incremental depreciation for the year 1,153,945 1.1 16, 486
(14,148,962) (9,258, 414)
518,449,354 212,475,945

6.1 The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve and is not available for distribution
tor the sharcholders of the Company in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 20017,

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - MNet

Deferred tax Tability arising due fo:

- accelerated tax depreciation 35,019,657 36,197,547
- surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 13,929,155 Q258413
48,948, 812 45,455,960
Deferred rax axser arising due to:
- provision against gratuity (3,897,742) (4,017,194)
= provisions for stock in trade (33,8500 (33,8500
(3,931,592) (4,051,044}
45,017,220 41,404,916
Available tax credits (2,020,600} -
42 996,620 41,404,916
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7.1

Movement of deferred tax liabilities

Balance as at beginning of the yvear

Tax charge recognised in statement of profit or loss

Tax charge recognised in other comprehensive income
Tax charge recognised in statement of changes in equity
Balance as at end of the vear

DEFERRED LIABILITY FOR STAFF GRATUITY

Present value of defined benciit obligations .1

2019 2018
——-e————— [Rupees)
41,404,916 47,419,780
(4,949,315) (5,177,549)
453,219 (479.514)
6,087,800 (357,801}
42,996,620 41,404,916
13,440 488 13,852,394

The actuarial valuation of gratuity plan was carvied out as at 30 June 200% by M/s, SIR Consultants, Following are the
relevant disclosures:

£.1

8.2

8.3

B.4

B.5

Movement in net liability

Opening net liability

Expense for the vear B2
Onher comprehensive mceme (OCT) B3
Benefits paid

Closing net liability

Expense for the vear recognized in profit and loss account

Current service cost
Met inlerest

B4
Crher comprehensive income (OCT)
Actuarial remessurements: actuarial gain on obligations
Expense for the vear has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales 21
Administrative expenses 23
Selling and distribution expenses 24

Principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

WValuation discount rate per annum

MMscount rate for profit and loss

Expected rate of eligible salary increase in future years per annum
Salaries Increase rate per annum

Mormal retirement age

Druration

Withdrawal rate

Mortality rate

Effective salary increase date

13,852,394 11,222,496
2,215,651 1,832,861
(1,562,824) 1,653,496
(1,064,733) (856,459
13,440,485 13,852,304
1,116,749 969,320
1,098,902 863,541

2,215,651 | B32.861

(1,562,824) 1653 4596

1,509,852 1,159,018
483,588 502,029
222,211 171,814

2,215,651 1,832 861

20019 20018
14.25% B.25%%
83.25% B0
10.00%5 13.00%
14.25% B.25%%

60 Years 6 Y ears
7.51 Years .16 Years
Moderate Moderate
SLIC 2001-2005 SLIC 2001-2005
01 July 2019 01 July 2018
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8.6 Experience adjustment

. 2019 | 2018 | 2017 | 2001 6 | 2015
Particulars
(Hupses )
Defined benefit obligation 13 440,488 13,852 394 11,222 496 11,137 484 B.253,851
Fair value of plan assets — — _— — —
Met delined benefit labalivy 13 44004 RE 13.852_.394 1 I.EIEI-F?ﬁ 11,137 454 HElSEI
Remeasurement (gain}/ loss on obligation (1,562 5824} 1,653 496 (G628, R0} 1,826, 1 50 430 503
Remeazurement (gain} / loss on plan assets — — — — _
i l.E{JEIM-}t 1,653 455 :MEUHU! 1,826, 150 43':-'I5‘:1‘2
8.7 Sensitivity analysis
(2019 {(2018)
Particulars PVDEO Percentage PVDEO Percentage
(Rupees) change (Rupees) change
Current liability 13,440 485 13,852 304
L3
+1%% Discount rate 12,4596, 4249 {7.02%0) 12,798,722 (7.61%%)
"_19 Discount rate 14,513,504 TOEM 15,059,522 "2.71%
1w Salary increase rate 14,571,854 B.42% 15,111,220 Q090
:-l“/‘rr Salary morease rate 12,429 285 (7.52%) 12,735,318 (B.06%%)
+10%a Withdrawal rates 13,354 810 (0640 ) 13,752,148 (0. 72%)
T10%4 Withdrawal rates 13,506,463 049y 13,929 306 0.56%%
| Year Mortality age set back 13,441,671 L %4 13,854,036 LEXN
I Year Morality age set forward 13,439 30 (0.01%) 13,850,755 (0 01%%)
8.8 DMaturity profile Undiscounted payvments
2019 2018
Particulars  e—————— (Rupees) —-—-mmememee
Year | 1,330,539 1,245,019
Year 2 1,474,868 1,267,238
Year 3 1,011,438 1.313,185
Year 4 1,353,015 B50,177
Year 5 1,432,757 I3
Year & to Year 10 9,284,709 6,957,634
Year 11 and above 52,145,525 19,774,024

8.9 Risks associated with defined benefit plans

Trvestment risk:
The risk arises when the actual performance of the investments iz lower than expectation and thus creating a
shortfall in the funding objectives.

Longevity risk:
The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees 1s longer than expectation. This risk 1s measured at the plan
level over the entire retiree population,

Salary increase risk:
The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises
when the actual increases are higher than expectation and impacts the hability accordingly.
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L]

10

Withadrawal risk:
The risk of actual withdrawals varving with the actuarial assumptions can imposc a risk to the benefit obligation,
The movement of the liability can go either way,

2019 2018
---------- wen [RUPLES) mmmmmmmmcmamnaa
LONG TERM LOANS - Secured
Bank Al-Habil Limited - Term finance
Opening balance 79,271,550 103,564,100
Acquired during the year - --
79,271,550 103,564,100
Fepayments during the vear (25,237,800) (24,292 5501)
54,033,750 79,271,550
Current and overdue portion shown under current liahilities (26,183,050) (26, 183,050)
27,850,700 53,088 500

The term Onance facilities have been obtained from Bank Al-Habib Limited for acquiring machineries. The facilities
carry mark-up at the rate of & months KIBOR plus 1.75% per annum {2018: 6 months KIBOR plus 1.75% per annum}
payable monthly installments, The facilities availed are re-payable in 60 equal monthly instalments starting from the
date of respective disbursements, These facilities are secured by way of first specific hypothecation charge over
imported machinery for Rs. 3948 million and Rs. 8024 million respectively. Equitable mortgage over Industrial
property bearing no V3R, S LT.E., measuring 2.42 acres, Karachi and import documents consigned to BAH.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - Secured

Bank Al-ITabib Limited - Running finance 73,408,493 37,016,976

The Company obtained running fnance facility from Bank Al-Habib Limited up o Bs. 120 million (20018: Rs.85
mullion). The running finance facility carmes mark-up of 2 months KIBOR plus 2% per annum.

The Company has other finance facilities from Bank Al-Habib Limited comprising Letter of Credit (Sight-Foreign) for
Ba 10 million (2008 Rs 10 million), Letter of Credit (Usance-Foreign) for Rs 10 million (2018 Rs 100 million),
acceptance - Sub limit of LC sight foreign for Bs 10 million (20018: Es 10 million) and Letter of Guarantee for Rs, 20
million (2018: R 20 million). These facilities carry mark-up as per bank's schedule of charges.

The above facilities are secured against registered hypothecation charge over receivables and movables of the Company
aggregating to Rs 154 million, import documents consigned in the name of Bank Al-Hahib Limited in case of sight LO,
accepted drafts / trust receipts in case of usance LO, counter guarantee in case of LG's and equitable mortgage over
industrial property bearing No, =57 and D-58, SITE, Karachi registered with SECP and a promissory note has been
igsued in favour of Bank Al-Habib against short term running linance.

CREDITORS, ACCRUED AN OTHER LIABILITIES

Trade creditors 11.1 79,147,103 43,410,330
Advance from customers 1,212,119 1,394,395
Accrued expenses and other pavables 9,100,697 6,450, 853
Accrued mark up on running finance 2,605,176 433415
Accrued mark up on long term loans 1,768,780 1,625,171
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 11.2 1,301,430 3468467
Workers' Welfare Fund 653,724 1,336,868

95,789,029 58,159,499
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11.1 Trade creditors include payable to an associated concern M5, Sayeed International amounting to Rs.0.168
million (2018; Rs.0.116 million).

019 2018
e (RUPEES) ———mmmeemeees
11.2 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Balance at the beginning of the yvear 3,468,467 4,455 564
Amount paid to the Fund Trustees (3,268,150} (4,449 564)
Amount deposited with government (194,317 --
6,000 i, (0
Amount allocated [or the year 1,295,430 3,462 467
1,301,430 3 468 467
12 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
12.1 Contingencies
Bank guarantees issued on behalf of the Company 9,802,204 14,817,698

12.2 Commitments

Post dated chegues issued in favour of
Collector of Customs Collectorate, Karachi 402, 590 402,550

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Operating Nixed assets 13.1 783,358,902 493 973 561

13.1 Operating fixed assets

1n1w
— S el — .m-‘mum“ "Tmﬁ — “r:"m “:" N
! | A argr fer m : valu us -
PARTHALARS Vauyper | SewmEthe | dspeen | Resdestion | L 0000 00 gl :m 140 Jume 2009 | 56 Jums 2019 | %
prar
1Hegn
Leascheakd farsd Ve - - MAeee e KL - - - - A L0
Busiibrsgs un bnrsokd land
Firstary 1109 1361155 1,405 ATLATI 574,151 13,236,768 BAEAT 0
i 5 i E38 s 18T ) T
T 14114 15,002,718 162500 T4as0GEEE MESMMT 0
oA 10000 - 144,508 1152360 a7 Hais I
FESE Alasex - 10,348 T 14T LT I
1540, 954 125000 [rer LMD 21 TR 4lEieen 15
LAITAH a1.500 n 1wz 17,361 217,618 1ga1. 25 LI
1.z 28y LIAL 141 (Te0 iomast 314 (204,140 eRLEIT Iy Insms  m
TOTAL ET LR TaiiaTe (SR euE JILwiEill  IRSERATE 1133 e BT, JENTERS  TiRie1 ik TEANEAaRE
Taia
Tt rewlustion ccummtaied de e imen
As r— A At 1 duly et ot the hs “:c:::.-:rm Hate|
FARTICLLARS 1 duly 2017 """l':‘_‘r““ gl | g b 2018 iy | Vit vear 30 June 2018 | 30 Juns 2008 | 2
= L
Lanaukaid knd oL 00,000 - - 190,000,000 - - - - 1oL 00,000
Puilklings an kasshokd Lard
Festuy YAl 23186 W1238011 T AT ELIREN s M
Ot RE510 437554 1A7LAT) LTI 5
Phmt e muchizery ANE 750507 e [ SETRAHM 2SR1FTA0 10
Farmaurs and fiurs AT - 206,144 EE BHAZSE 1D
Factary and LSRR aanATT SRR - U 1124849 LM W
48471 Az w00, K28 - Toe 593 1512381 amas 1s
133,14 155,300 - RN KT - s R e, LA 30
16,370,307 al8600 R0y 7363 KM FEarare 18w 532 104,750 TEITAST 30
TOTAL 30443 553 {Ee008) TeusLANL EEAle)  SEIUKAUA 113329427 493373341
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13.2

133

13.4

13.6

13.7

13.8

2019 2018
------------ (Rupees) —=smmmemmmeee-
The depreciation charge for the vear has been allocated as follows:
Cuost of sales 21 30,172,997 31,424,397
Administrative expenses 23 1,130,495 1,103,936
Sclling and distribution expenscs 24 769,473 B6D,673
32,072,965 33,398,006

Depreciation charge is inclusive of the incremental depreciation due to revaluation.

Detail of disposals during the year 15 as follows:

Agcummlared Cakn 7 (loss )

Farticslars Camt depraclabion Bouk wvalug | Sale procesds | — | Bl of s pos ul Farticulars of bavers
(Hmpes b
Vil fex
Hahis Motarcyck 25, 00H) [EE KAl LT W Company policy adesm A hed
Linian Star Mataeyck A6, 00N 127 8,12 27,004 i225) Insursnce clsim Cenbary inaurnce conpany
Suzmnki Margalls 25O LAY EUR ER] JETECE T 2T Compamy policy  Tajali Khan
Susmki Bolas 425 CAM) 14,167 4ULEIS VA0 [E= k)
Cumputers
Primier | ZCHN) 267 5,733 40} i 1.7A3) Company policy  Abdul Bram
A S FOF W TEFE ST 21b0T 547 303 EEEETT [k FTET]
A Forwer FONE His B0 FEXIT [TETT] A4 500 [TEETET]

The revaluation of property, plant and equipment was carried out as of 01 April 2019 by M/s, Rizvi Associates
{an independent valuer who s located in Karachi) on the basis of there professional assessment of prevailing
market values, The revaluation resulted in a surplus ameunting to Bs 314,992 million which was incorporated in
the books of the Company as at 30 June 2019,

The Company commissioned imndependent valuation of property, plant and equipment during the years ended 30
Jume 1964, 30 June 2005, 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2019,

Had there been no revaluation, the net book value of the items of property, plant and equipment would have
been as follows:

Net book value

Leasehold land 191,203 191,203

Building on leasehold land
- Factory 19,377,377 22,549,049
- Office 3,091,585 3,427,952
Plant and machinery 191,722,950 232,993 8E1
Furmiture and fixture 525,227 61,024
Factory and other cquipment 3,254,654 3,004,361
Electric equipment and fittings 2,883 585 3902923
Computers 224 298 442 247
Vehicles 4,771,649 6,124 398
226,042 528 273 877038

Leasehold land of the Company and building thercon is situated at Estate Avenue, SITE. Karachi. This
comprises of two plots of land bearing plot no. =537 & D38 with an accumulated area of 2,42 acres,

The forced sale value of the revalued property, plant and equipment owned by the Company had been assessed
at B 656264 million,
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019 2018
--------- (Rupees) —-——--—-—-—-
LOMNG TERM DEPOSITS
Deposit with CDC 12,500 12,500
Security deposits against fuel 231,000 231,000
Utility deposits 670,372 670,372
913,872 913,872
14.1 These deposits are interest free.
STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw materials 134,002,372 120,092 444
Work-in-process 22,748,617 22,932931
Finished goods 15,061,695 12,770,335
171,812,684 155,795,710
Provision for dead stock (116,725) (116,725)
171,695,959 155 678,985
TRADE DEBTS - Unsecured, considered good
De from customaers 173,473,904 128,327,613
Due from staft 2,752 G994
173,476,656 128,328,607
ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good
Addvance 1o suppliers 397,280 656,356
Advance to staff 171 157,176 198, 902
Advance income tax - Met 27,008,475 20,103,380
Income tax refundable 58,426,654 5T.9R7,274
Sales tax refundable - Met 2,626,432 1,830,544
38,616,017 80,776,256
17.1  Advances to staff represent advance for business related expenses and is interest free,
TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Margin deposits 6,474,100 --
Trade deposits 224 B4 640,820
Short term prepayvments 39,355 37,339
6,738,330 678, 1549
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 83,360 T0,000
Factory imprest 75,000 75,000
Cash at banks:
= Current accounts 5,553,612 5,365 348
5,711,972 5,510,348
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019 2018
------------ e L ) B
20 SALES - Net

Pro-lahels 531,820,480 443,973,374
Exercise books 320,151,294 320,061,942
Ammonia paper 13,022,325 15,175,370
Plain paper 9,586,489 8,525919
Printing - 3,150
Sensitized machine parts 37,608 -
Waste paper 320,809 489 (45

B75,439,005 THE, 228 B}

The sales are net off with sales tax amounted to Bs 94,309 million (200 8: Rz 80,642 million).

11 COST OF SALES

Opening stock of raw material 120,092 444 102,241,352
Purchases during the year 630,093 863 529,223,271
750,186,307 631,464,623
Closing stock of raw malerial 15 (134,002,372) (120,092 444)
Raw materials consumed 616,183,935 511,372,179

Manufacturing overheads

Salaries, wages and other benefits 21.1 74,829,122 76,437,675
Depreciation 132 30,172,997 31,424 397
Stores and spares consumexd 21.3 33,193,644 26,113,633
Fuel and power 8,930,695 H,192,875
Other manufacturing expenses 7,146,130 5,673,759
Repairs and maintenance 5,883,797 4,2299135
Insurance expenses 1,543,745 1,423 900
Eent, rates and taxes 213,072 211,272
Telephone and trunk calls 177,918 201,104
162,001,120 153 908,539

Manufacturing cost T78,275,055 G653, 280,718
Work in process - Opening 22932931 20 464,344
Work in process - Closing 15 (22,748.617) (22,932,931)
184,314 (2,468,587}

Cost of goods manufactured 778,459,369 G662, E12, 131
Finished goods - Opening 12,770,335 B.467,654
Finished goouds - Closing 15 (15,061,695) (12,770,335)
(2,291,360) (4,302 681)

776,168,009 658,500 450

21.1  Salaries, wages and other benefits include a sum of Rz 2,958 million (2018 Rs.2.477 million) in respect of staft
retirement benctits,
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21.2  The investments by the provident fund in eollective investment schemes, listed equity and debts securities have
been made in accordance with the conditions specificd in section 218 of the Companics Act, 20017 and rules
specified thereunder,

019 2018
B —— (Rupees) ===smmmeemmee- -
21.3 Stores and spares consumed
Opening balance 4810216 2,598 546
Purchases during the year 32,052,417 28325303
36,862,633 30,923 849
Closing balance (3,668,989) (4.210.216)
33,193,644 20,113,633
22 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Tncome from financial assels
Interest on deposit accounts - 22,005
Trcome from non-financial assers
Ciain / (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (7.893) (15,884)
Service income 284,711 362,536
276,818 368,657
23 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Staff salanes and benefits 231 14,765,619 13,756,092
Chief executive's remuneration 6,462,180 6,435 884
Legal and professional fees 2,936,119 2,329 586
Repairs and renewals 1,586,867 1,403,377
Traveling and conveyance 1,402,206 1,338,144
Depreciation 13.2 1,130,495 1,103,936
Eleciric charges 938,374 6R7,475
Charity and donation 232 825,000 B30, 0000
General expenses 685,742 GI0LE26
Insurance expense 500,836 511,941
Aunditor's remuneration 233 570,000 465,100
Postage and telegrams 394,724 370,933
Advertisement expenses 373,875 157,250
Stationery and periodicals 312,413 261,081
Directors' fees 230,000 115, (WM
Rent, rates and taxes 150,000 150,010
Telephone charges 113,354 118,756
Wehsite designing and development 61,114 27,451
33,438,918 30,692,732

23,1 Swaff salaries and benefits include a sum of Rs.1.275 million (2018 Rs.1.317 million) in respect of staff
retirement benetits,
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23.2 Charity and donation

Anjuman Behbood-e-Samat-e-Atfal
{ABSA School and College for Deaf)

The Citizens Foundation
Rotary Club Karachi
The Kidney Centre

2019 2018
mmmmree——————— (RUpees) ——m—emmmmmmnen
250,000 300,000
200,000 200,000
75,000 R, 000
300,000 250,000
825,000 30,0040

23.2.1 Denations during the vear include dopation amounting to Bs 0025 million (20015 Rs.0.3 million) to
Anjuman Behbood-e-Samat-e-Atfal (ABSA School and College of Deaf). Mrs, Muleika Sayeed a
Drector of the Company is the Honorary Treasurer of ABSA School and College of Deafl. Except
above, none of the donations were made to any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest

at any time during the year.

23.3  Auditor’s remuneration

Audin of financial statements
Review of hall-yearly financial stalements
Review report on code of corporate governance

Provident fund audit fee

Workers' Profit Participation Fund audit fee

Onher certilicates

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Staff salaries and benefits
Cartage and lorwarding
Vehicle running expenses
Sales promotion
Depreciation

Advertisement and publicity
Unilities

Insurance expenses

Tender fees

Printing and stationery

24.1

425,000 375,000
75,000 001,004
30,000 20,000
10,000 5,000
10,000 5,004
20,000 -

570,000 465,000

6,276,241 6,104,131
2,992,951 2,523,799
1,611,343 1678515

796,939 2,131,710

769,473 B69,673

301,624 SE0, 468

218,757 418,017

212,546 211,085

2,700 2,700
1,580 -
13,184,154 14,520,098

24.1 Siall salaries and benefits include a sum of Rs0411 million (2008: Rs.0.365 millien) in respect of stall

retirement benefits,

25 FINANCE COST
Mark-up on long term loan 6,899,412 T7.244 063
Mark-up on short term running finance 8,824,511 2,613,730
Exchange loss 10,974,035 4842070
Bank and other charges 318,183 525,981
27,016,141 15,225,844
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019 2018
(Rupees) -
26 TAXATION - Net
Current tax
For the year 10,942 988 16,921,246
For prior year - 2,647,691
10,942,988 19,568,937
Deferred tax
Relating to the origination and
reversal of lemporary differences (4,949.315) (3.954,692)
Relating to changes in tax rates - (1,222 857)
(4,949,315) (5,177,549}
5,993,673 14,391,388
26.1 Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
Profit for the vear 23,968,439 64,458 9940
Tax on accounting profit i@ 29% (20018 @ 30%) 6,950,847 19,337,697
Difference between depreciation rates 1,332,838 (3.505,628)
Inadmissible expenses (6,721,504) 1,208,637
Tax credit under section 61 and 658 of the Ordinance (239.250) (2,598,524)
Effect of reduction in tax rate - (1,222 857)
Tax effect of prior year - 2,647 6491
Tax cffect of permanent differenees 4,670,742 (1,475,628)
5,993,673 14,391,388
Average tax rate 25% 22%
26.2 Management has provided sufficient tax provision in financial statements in accordance with Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001, Following is comparisen of tax provision as per accounts vis a vis tax assessment for last three
years
Decmed L
Provision
assessment
2018 16,921,246 16,921,246
2017 6,955 853 6,949, 681
206 29,219,409 29,209 404
26.3 The income tax assessments of the Company deemed to have been finalized up to tax vear 2018, The return of

income of the Company for Tax Years 2004 and 20017 have been selected for tax audit and the proceedings are

in progress. The monitoring of withholding taxes for the Tax Year 2015 is under process.
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27

18

9

2019 2018
———— | RUPEES) —————
EARNINGS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted
Profit alier taxation 17,974,766 50,067,602
------- (Number of shares) s=-—----
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the vear 8,000,000 £, D001, (MO0
————— [Rupees) ———————
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted 2.25 #.34

27.1 There were no convertible dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue as at vear end,
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 23,968,439 64,458,990

Adfustments for non-cash and other ftems:

Drepreciation 13.2 32,072,965 33,398,006
Provision for gratity 8.1 2,215,651 1,832,861

Intercat on deposit accounts 22 - (22,0M05)
Finance cost 16,042,106 10,383,774
Exchange loss 25 10,974,035 4,842 070
Loss on disposal of xed assels 22 7,893 15,884

(Trncrease) S decrease in current assers

Stores and sparcs 1,141,227 (2,211,670)
Stock-in-trade (16,016,974) (24,622 360)
Trade debts (45,148,049) {10,081,846)
Advances and other receivables 19,168,714 5,037,000
Trade deposits and short term prepayments (6,060,180) 1,931,233

Tncrease / (decrease) in current labilities
Creditors, accrued and other habilities 24,340,125 (1211,357)

Cash generated from operations 62,705,952 74,750,670

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances 5,711,972 5,510,348
Short term borrowings - Secured (73,408,493) (37.016,976)
(67,696,521) (31.506,628)
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3 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chiel Execulivwe ireetors Exccutives Taal
iy 2008 g 2018 29 pL0E 29 IR
[ItuEu]
Fii - 230,000 1 1 5.0HK} — 230,000 1 1 5.4}
Bl advaparel feimineraion
and alkvwances 3,295,500 3,295 5K} — - —_ 1028670 3,295,500 4,324,170
Frovident find 74,620 274,60 85425 274,620 360,045
Medical expenses 91,054 R el ] — - —_ 162,477 91,054 341 297
House rent 1482 972 1482972 410,028 1,482,572 1, E93 000y
Reimbursabk expenses 1,578,878 L A1H 502 - - — - 1,578,878 1,415 5092
5..?1_3.0_14 TR S0 — - — 1 206000 ﬁ?z_a@ B AT
Mumber of persons 1 1 ] 5 — 1 it T

The Chief Executive and certain emplovees of the Company are provided with Company maintained cars.

The Company has bomne the telephone and utility charges of the Chief Executive's residence.

Remuneration of Chief Executive does not include amounts paid or provided lor, if any, by associated undertakings.
31 TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

The related parties and associated undertakings comprise local associated companies, staff retirement funds, directors
amd key management personnel. Transactions with related partics and associated undentakings, other than those which
have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

Relations hip and Trans actions 2019 2018
Mame of the related party  percentage of shareholding  during the year (Rupees)
M/, Sayeed International A director of the Company  Purchase 1,271,381 575,874
i5  the owner of the gh)e _ 3,686
Pakistan Paper Products Expense in
Limited Engiloyees” relation to
Provident Fund Trust Employees Fund prowvident fund 4,857,610 4,653,152
e 2008
----------- (NUmBers) sms-eeee—
32 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Mumber of emplovees as at 30 June 115 120
Mumber of factory emplovees as at 30 June B85 75
Average number of employees durning the vear 112 114
Average number of factory emplovees during the year B2 74
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OPERATING SEGMENTS

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions
ahout resource allocation and performance assessment. Operating segments are reported in g manner consistent with
internal reporting provided fo the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM), Segment performance is gencrally
evaluated based on certain key performance indicators including business volume and gross profit.

Segment results include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis.

331 The management has determined the operating segments based on the reports reviewed by the CODM that are
used to make sirategic and business decisions.

a)  Exercise books

This segment relates to the sale of exercise books.
b}  Pro-labels

This segment relates to the sale of pro-labels,
¢)  Sensitized paper and others

This segment relates to sensitized paper and others.

33.2 Segment information

Exercine Bosks Prolabris CHhers Tintsl
FIES TN I1% FIIES pTIL] ELIL] pL1ES Inis
(Rupees) {Hupres) s {Hupzea)

Bepimes fevenie 330,150,294 3206|540 531, B0 450 443,973,374 13.457,231 24,193 AR5 ETFATD005 TEA 128, B0
Caost ol aaks (2T A56505) (D68, 162904 (482, 530,806} (374,805,347 (6,260, 208y 15,881 06y (776, 158,008 1658, 50594500
Cirues prode 42,704, 380 5 1. pm s A0 TAD 6T B 107,087 T.IRE 553 ETIzAlS 03,100,096 12,719,350
Segawent cAcwies

Admnisirative epsnass (IA20,E4T) 118,800,126 il {14,125, 55 {1, 680, 0 (1,554 24 LA, TAT)

Sallng s distrbutions axpenscs (8.TZ0, B A A1 1B E2%, 7| (2011,843) [ERLIETL 14 ST0RE)

Fmnanca cost (3E11,793) 1,292,104 {22, B80,501 13,513,486 AT {120,k 2

Warkers' profh pankipston fund (55T 005) {1,458 26 11,555, 108 {SLEIT) {138 A

Woarkers' wellase find 27733 {STILSHT 341, (TN, 7T {25, 530 153

(ET.573,T6T) [2AHTH SHE) {43,764, 0925 34, F, IO {4241, 576) [ e b B AT

Dyperating prof 15330622 27012301 5525543 3260095 2545 35T 4,865 967 =.000,13%
Caleei openaling o S {loss) ITeBIB I 65T
Prosfil befor: tasstion 3,96 435 = A58,
Tamstion - Mt (5,993,675} (14,391, 38E)
Frofin afer 1assnion 17.974. 766 50,007 607

333 Segment-wise assets and liabilities are not being reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

340

342

Financial risk management
Overview
The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from

- Credit nsk
= Liquidity risk
- Market risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's management of capital.

Rizsk management framework

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework, The Board of [rectors is responsible for developing and monitoring
the Company’s risk management policies.

The Company's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of shareholders value, The Company’s
risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risk faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies and
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditiens and the Company’s activities, The
Company aims o develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all emplovees
understand their roles and obligations.

The Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by
the Company.

Credit risk

Credit risk 15 the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the
other patty to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Concentration of
credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar
economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations o be similarly affected by
changes in economics, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity
of the Company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry,

Exposure to credit risk

In summary, the maximum exposure to credit risk as at 30 June 20019 and 30 June 20018 was as follows:

1% L E ]
Financial Ml manm Financial Mlaximumm
ASKCIR WS R asseils EAPSE WP
(Rupees ) (Rapees )

Long temm deposits 13,872 13,872 G131 R8T G1IRTE
Trade delns 173 476,656 173,476,656 128,328,607 124,328,607
Advances and other receivables 6,871,380 6,871,380 H56, 356 B56,356
Trade deposits 224, 8BB4 224, BE4 640,520 40,520
Cash and bank balances (excluding cash i hand 5,553,612 5,553,612 5365, 348 5365348

187 040404 187 Abdib404 135905003 135,905,003
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Trade debts

The Company evaluates costomer's credit worthiness with reference to their historical performance and market
repuiation.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect
of trade debts. At 30 June, the ageing of trade debts was as follows:

21 A0 k.

Carass Lnpead rime nt Gross Impsairment

.............. ) I — — {Rupees) —
Past due 0-30 davs o0, 745, 385 — e SHL 556 —_—
Past due 3160 days= 45,778,809 - 36,715,182 as
Past due 61-90 days 24032 482 -- 19,3405 90 -
Past due 91-120 days 0,553,156 -- 10614455 -
Past due more than 120 days 3,366,824 - 4,192 5249 =
173476656 - 128 328,607 -

Based on past experience, consideration of financial position, past track records and other recoveries, the
management believes that trade debts past due do not require any impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

The cash and cash equivalents are held with banks, which are rated as follows;

Ratin Ratin
MName of bank s g i

agency Short term Long term
Bank Al Habib Linmuted PACREA Al+ Ah+
Mational Bank of Pakistan PACREA A+ AN
Habih Bank Limited JOUR-VIS A=+ AAA

Mone of the financial assets of the Company are secured.
Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk 13 the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilitics that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to
managing ligquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when
they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents at an amount in excess of expected
cash outflows on financial liabilities by continuous monitoring of forecast and actual cash outflows, The
Company also monitors the level of expected cash inflows on trade and other receivables together with expectad
cash outflows on trade and other payables,
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Exposure to liguidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts
are gross and undiscounted and include estimated interest payments.

Carryving Contraciuasl Sz mwnths Siw e dvwula D s Twar im
vam h flas v less it e yvars five yrars
[ }
Iaiw
Mo erivanive Tvameial abilinies
Larng term kran - Secunc:d 54,053,750 SH.518,724 2R,493 05 14, 224, 55k 13,801,015 -
Creclitors, acerued and other liabilitics 93,923, 1R 93,923, 180 93,923, 186 - - -
Sharrd term bormewmgs T3, 401,493 TH.=11,158 TH,=11,158 - - -
221,305 420 231,253,268 2L, 227,603 16, 224,65 13,501,015 -
Carrying ot ac sl Sin neonths Sin i rwel e e T
Amanis cas i Movs wr less il TV YEars five years
(Hupeos |
pLO b
Aam-aderivasive fnamweial Habilities
Lavnig term ki - Secunsd THIT S50 “Hp, I ZLZ35 16,627,431 14,574, OFdk IR, 493,050 KOS, G605
Creditors, necried and other labilnes 55,428,230 55,428,230 55,428,230 - - -
Sham tenm boimoswngs AT.016ETTiE 3HG2].602 3HG2] 602 - - -
171,716,762 I8, 171353 B4R STT 320 14,574, [k ZH, 495, 05 KOS, G605

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and eguity
prices will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimizing the return.

34.4.1 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and
payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk on purchases that are denominated in a currency other
than Pak Rupees (PEKRE). As the Company exports its products, accordingly it is exposed to currency
risk, primarily with respect to trade debts denominated in US Dollars (USD).

Exposure to currency risk

The summary of the guantitative data about the Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk i1s as
forllows:

2009 2018
Spot rate as at 30 June UsD 164.50 121.60
Trade creditors UsD 305,299 242,679
Trade creditors Rupees 50,221,759 20,504 823

Sensitivity analysis

A five percent strengthening ¢ (weakening) of the Rupee against foreign currency as at 30 June 20149
would bhave increased / (decreased) equity and profit and loss account by Rs2.511 million (2018:
Fs 1.475 million). This analvsis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remaining
constant,

57th Annual Report 2019 69




& PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

34.4.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk iz the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates,

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments
Was:

2019 2018
------------- (Rupees) ——eeeeemmee
Variable rate instruments
Financial labilitics
Long term loans 54,033,750 79271550
Short term borrowings 73,408,493 37016976

127, 243 116,288,526
Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The impact of change in fair value due o a change in inferest rate is not considered 1o be material 1o
these financial statements.

Cash Mows sensitivity analysis for variable rate instroments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the end of the reporting period would have increased /
(decreased) equity by Fs. 1.274 million (2018: Rs. 1,163 million), This analysis assumes that all other
variables remain constant,

34.4.3 Equity price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual instrument or its
issuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

The Company docs not have investments in listed equity securitics and is not exposed to market price
risk.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Board's policy is to maintain an efficient capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and
to sustain the future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return on capital emploved,
which the company defines as operating income divided by total capital emploved. The Board of Directors also
manitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

The Company's objectives when managing capital are:
(i} to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide retums for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
(ii) 1o provide adequate return,

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of cconomic conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to sharcholders, issue new shares, or scll assets to reduce debt.

Meither there were any changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year nor the Company is
subject to externally imposed capital requirements
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3b CAPACITY AND FRODUCTION

Luits ml;wlyh.zm m:mfﬁ“:m Hemarks
al Fxerciie books  Croose 58,532 SHA32 55,708 57400 Dueto lack of demand
b} Sensitized paper Balls 216,000 21, (K 269 32anl Due o lack of demand.
¢} Prolabels S, Mater RCUTEC T T 5276475 5104755 Dueto exin shifis.

36 The capacity is determined on single shift basis,
37 SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Board of Directors m its meeting held on 18 September 2019 proposed final cash dividend of Bs.| per ordimary share for the year ended 30 June 2019
amounting 1o Bs.8 millien for approval of the members at the upcoming Anmual General Meeting. These financial statements do not reflect thes appropeiation
ard 1he proposed dividend payable.

3% CORRESPONDING FIGURES

The comesponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified for the purpose of comparison and better presentation, However, there were no significant
restatements or reclassifications.

39 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR 155UE

These financizl siztements have been anthorised for issiee on 181k Sep, 2019 by the Baard of Directors of the Company

40 GEMNERAL

Thes financial statements is presented in rupees and figures have been rounded off to nearest nupee.

75 L7 )
S s T s

ABBAS SAYEED

Charrmeait

Z1A UR REHMAN
Chief Financial Officer

ABID SAYEED
Cheef Excecufive
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Pattern Of Share Holding - Form "34"
Shareholders Statistics As At June 30, 2019

MNumber OF Share Holding Total Shares
Share Holders From To Held

252 1 - 100 6,826

176 101 - 500 46,307

G4 501 - 1000 63,465

171 1001 - 5000 342,608

26 5001 - 10000 173,895

12 10001 - 15000 136,043

2 15001 - 20000 36,315

1 20001 - 25000 21,938

4 25001 - 30000 108,091

1 35001 - 40000 36,570

1 40001 - 45000 42 657

1 45001 - 50000 49,057

2 50001 - 55000 105,301

1 55001 - G0000 56,516

3 110001 - 115000 339,331

1 130001 - 135000 133,333

1 135001 - 140000 137,600

1 155001 - 160000 159,333

1 175001 - 180000 179,661

1 235001 - 240000 238,666

1 245001 - 250000 248,622

1 265001 - 270000 268,512

1 550001 555000 554,934

1 560001 - 565000 561,067

1 615001 - 620000 515,101

1 650001 - 655000 654,000

1 765001 - TT0000 TE8,961

1 905001 - 910000 907,026

1 1000001 - 1005000 1,004,274

761 B 000, 000

Categories OF Number OfF Total Shares
S. No. Shareholders Share Holders Held Percentage

1 Individuals 742 5,578,821 6% 74
2 Financial Institutions 2 357 .00
3 Investment Companies 2 913,842 11.42
4 Joint Stock Companies il 46,5904 .59
5 Insurance Companies 2 427,845 3.35
f Mlutual Fund - 972,433 12.16
7 Modaraba 1 1,300 002
k3 (ther 2 58,498 (1.73

-1
=]

8,000,000 1040040
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Details of Pattern of Shareholdings as on June 30, 2019

| S.No. Categories Shareholders Shares Held % Age |
1 Associated Companies 907,026 11.34
Management & Enterprises (Pvt.) Limited an7,026
2 MNIT & ICP 629,958 7.87
Mational Bank of Pakistan-Trustee Department NI{U)T Fund 619,101
Investment Corporation of Paksitan 6,816
IDBL {ICP) Unit 4,041
3 Directors, CEQ, their Spouses and Minor Childern 2,725,785 34.07
mirs, Muleika Sayeed 179,661
M. Abbas Sayeed 561,057
Mr. Asadullah Sayeed 554,934
Mr. Abid Sayeed 1,137,608
Mr. Zahid Dada 4,000
Mr. Sayeed Imran 3,333
Mrs. Nadia Sayeed W/o. Abid Sayeed 36,570
mirs, NMusser Sayveed W/ o, Abbas Sayeed 248,622
4 Executives Mil
5 Individuals 2,853,036 35.66
5] Public Sector Companies and Corporation 268,512 3.36
7 Banks, DFIS. NBFIS, Insurance Companies, Modarabas 615,683 7.70
Joint Stock Companies, Mutual Funds and others
Total 8,000,000 100.00
Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More In The Company
Mr. Abid Sayeed 1,137,608 14.22
Management & Enterprises (Pvt.) Limited 907,026 11.34
Ms. Aliya Rehman 768,961 9.61
Mr. Munaf lbrahim 654,000 B8.18
MNational Bank of Pakistan-Trustee Department Ni{U)T Fund 619,101 7.74
Mr. Abbas Sayeed 561,057 7.01
Mr. Asadullah Sayeed 554,934 6.94
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% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

EORM OF PROXY

[/We
of
being a member(s) of Pakistan Paper Products Limited holder of
ordinary Shares as per Share Registrar Folio/CDC Account No.
hereby appoint Mr./Miss/Mrs. Folio/CDC Account No.
of or failing whom Folio/CDC  Account No of
who is also a member of the Company as my /our proxy to attend and vote for mefus
and on my / our behalf at the 57" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Wednesday
23™ October 20019 at 11:30 am and at any adjournment thereof,

Signed this day of 2019
Rs.5/=
Revenue
Stamp
(Signature should agree with
the specimen signature registered
with the Company)
Signature
Witnesses:
1: Signature
Mame:
Address:
CNIC:
2: Signature
Mame:
Address:
CMIC:
Important:

1, This ferm of Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be depesited at the Company’s Registered Office not later than 48 hours.

2. This form should be affixed by the Member or by his / her attorney duly authorized in writing, If the member is a Corporation,
its commaon seal should be affived to the instrument.

3. AMember s entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appeint any other Member as his/ her proxy to attend and vote on
hig/ her behalf except that a corporation may appeint a person who is not a Member,

For CDC Account Holder / Corporate Entities:
In addition of the above following reguirements have to be met;

I The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC Numbers shall be mentioned on the form.
Il Attested copies of CNIC or Passport of the heneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.

118 The proxy shall produce his/ her original CNIC or passport at the time of the meeting.

IV, In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted

[(unless it has been provided earlier] along with proxy form to the Company.




PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED
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Key faatures:

Gz Linensed Enfities Verifioation

¢ Scam metert

o Jarmapunji games*

E Tax credit calculator*

& Company Verification

B Insurance & Investmeant Chacklsl
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SO nd EaT Dng
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FY Jama
- Pl.ll"ljl

oo I il R SR T P

Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Leam about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

4l Btock trading simulator
(bas=d an live feed from KSE)

Knowledge center
H Risk profiler
M Financial calculator

m SubscrAption o Alarls (event
nolilicalions, corporale and
ragulalory aclions)

i Jamapunji spplicaton for
mabile device

Ll Cnlina Quiz=as

w
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Promoting Education,
Development, & Quality Products.

PRO LABELS

=i %
e £

7.
el

» Pro Labels - Self Adhesive labels in roll form.

» Exercise Books

» Plotter Paper

» Ammonia Sensitised Paper

Wil
E"‘xﬂ“w -

Head Office & Factory:

Pakistan Paper Products Lid.,

D/58, S.I.T.E. Estate Avenue, Karachi-75700




